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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

{Unaudited and Expressed in US Dollars)

OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

Responsibility for Consolidated Financial Siatements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements for Opel International Inc. have been prepared by
management in accordance with Canadizan generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied. The
most significant of these accounting principles have been set out in the December 31, 2006 audited consolidated
financial statements. Only changes in accounting information have been disclosed in these consolidated financial
statements. These statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, a precise
determination of many assets and liablities is dependent upon future events. Therefore, eslimales and
approximations have been made using careful judgment. Recognizing that the Company is responsible for both
the integrity and objectivity of the unaudited consolidated financial statements, management is satisfied that these
unaudited consolidated financial statements have been fairly presented.

Auditors' involvement

The auditors of Opel International Inc. 1ave not perfermed a review of the unaudited consolidated financial
statements for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007 and September 30, 20086,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidatled financial statements. Page 1




OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

(Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
{A Development Stage Company)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{Unaudited and Expressed in US Dollars)

September 30,

December 31,

2007 2006
Assets
Current
Cash $ 8,020,864 % 117,022
Unbilled accounts receivables 163,774 156,657
inventory 355,080 -
Prepaids and other current assets 112,718 37,700
Marketable securities (Note 4) 2,951 17.961
8,655,387 329,340
Otiher assets 17,312 25,046
Equipment 206,417 239,518
Patents and licences {Note 12) 260,447 175,503
Deferred financing costs (Note 5) - 343,675
$ 9,139,563 % 1,113,082
Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 300,151 % 602,189
Notes payable to related parties (Note £) - 14,000
300,151 616,189
Shareholders' Equity
Share capital {Note 6{(b}) 10,665,454 2,368,854
Special voling share (Note 6(c)) 100 -
Special warrants and shares (o be issued (Note 9) 1,587,408 1,433,408
Warrants (Note 7) 3,005,570 232,454
Contributed surplus {Note 8) 906,625 229,577
Deficit (7,325,745) (3,767,400}
8,839,412 496,893
3 9,139,563 & 1,113,082
The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of these consolidated financial statements. Page 2




OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

{(Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
{A Development Stage Company)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT
{Unaudited and Expressed in US Dollars)

Cumulative from inception

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended  on December 29, 2000
September 30, September 30, 10 Seplember 30,
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007
Sales $ 233,795 3 310,080 $ 722,370 3 808,663 % 4,662,191
Expenses
Research and development 400,543 264,821 976,345 954,255 4,409,784
General ant administration {note 9) 1,501,113 398,704 3,315,666 1,372,523 7,327,381
Interest expense - 20,191 125,613 61,447 384,873
QOther {income) expense (114,457} 1,029 {136,909) (1,500) (134,102)
1,787,199 684,745 4 280,715 2,386,725 11,987,936
Net loss 11,553,404) (374,665} {3,558,345) (1,478,062} {7.325,745)
Deficit, beginning of period 5,772,341} (2,562,147} (3,767,400) {1.458,750) -
Deficit, end of period $ (7,325745) § (20356812) § (7,325745) § (2.936,812) $ (7.325745)
Basic and diluted loss per
share (Nole 10} $ (0.05) § (0.04) % (0.12) 3 {(0.16)

The accompanying notes are an inte;ral part of these consolidated financial statements. Page 3




OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

{(Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
{A Development Stage Company)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited and Expressed in US Doilars)

Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended

Cumutative from inceplion

on December 29, 2000

September 30, September 30, to Seplember 30,
2007 2006 2607 2006 2007
CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss $  (1,553,404) $ {374,685) $ ({3,558,345) $ (1,478,062) $ (7.325,745)
Adjustment for:
Amortization of equipment 22,810 21,134 66,798 63,403 366,010
Amortization of patents and
licences 6,129 3,908 15,056 11,723 67,351
Cther (income) expense (600} - 688 - 3,502
Stock option compensation 163,028 (2,508) 677,048 81,868 906,625
Listing delay penalty (Note 9} - - 432,000 - 648,000
(1,162,037} {352,131) (2,366,755) (1,321,068) (5.334,257)
Nel change in nen-cash working capital:
Unbilled accounts receivable 2,701 50,493 (7,117) (30,837) (147.721)
fnventory {355,080) - {355,080} - (355,080}
Prepaid and other assets (61,319) - (66,962} (35,000) (101,768)
Deferred financing costs - - 343,675 - -
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities (74,447) 9,528 {221,960) 102,815 357,618
{1,550,182) (292,110} (2,674,199} {1,284,090) (5,581,208}
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of furniture and
equipment (32,107) - {33,697) {161,023) {572,427)
Purchase of patents and licences - - {100,000} - (327,798)
Cash acquired on reverse
takeover - - B 51,781
(32,107) (133,697) (161,023) (848,444)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of notes payable to
related parties - - (5.000} {5,000)
Proceeds from notes payable o
related parties - 2,000,000 3,634,285
lssue of common shares for
cash, net of Issue costs 4,395 42,932 8,711,638 (481,268) 10,821,121
issue of special voting share - - 100 - 100
4,395 49,932 10,711,738 (486,268) 14,450,516
NET CHANGE IN CASH (1,577,894) (242,178} 7,903,842 (1,931,381) 8,020,864
CASH, beginning of period 4 598,758 470,799 117,022 2,160,002 -
CASH, end of period $ 1,020,864 3 228,621 $ 8,020,864 3 228621 % 8,020,364
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. Page 4




OFEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

(Fo merly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
(A Development Stage Company)

CCNSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Unaudited and Expressed in US Doliars)

Special Warranls
Shares issued and subscribed Special Voting  Warrant  Confributed  and Shares to Accurnulated

# of Shares Share Value Share Value Surplus be issued deficit Tolal

Bala ce from inception on

De .ember 29, 2000 to

De zember 31, 2003 1,760,537 $17.581.747 § - 3 - $ - 3 - $(17.141,204) § 440,543
Sha es issued on under private

pla :ement 100,000 86,000 - B - - - 86,000
Los: for the year - - - - - - (393.850) (393,850)
.ET;E nce at December 31, 2004 1,860,537 17,667,747 - - - - (17,535,054) 132.693
Issu :d for cash under private

plz zement 5,037,500 2518750 - - - - - 2,518,750
Issu 2d for repayment of

ad 'ances from direclor 170,000 83,000 - - - - - 85,900
Blac k Scholes value of warrants

on private placement - (922,255) - 922,255 - - - -

Issy 2d for assignment of
pre missory notes and

ren givables 3,508,021 1,754,011 - - - - - 1,754,011
Blar k Scholes value of warrants

ist sed on assignment - {621,308) - 621,308 - - - -
Los ; for the year - - - - - - (174,151) {174,151)
Bal ince al December 31, 2005 10,576,058 20,481,945 - 1,543,563 - - (17,709,205} 4,316,303
Is5 ed for cash under private

pli cement, net of issue costs 792,500 396,250 - - - - - 396,250
Bla :k Scholes value of warranis

or privale placemen} - (136,466) - 136,466 - - - -
Elir iination of share capital of .

Ti ndem Resopurces LTD. - (20,741,729 - (1.680,029} - - 17,709,205 (4,712,553)
She re capital and equity carried

1o ward on reverse lakeover - 5,972 - - 229,577 - {1.458,750) (1.223,201)
Ace uisition of nel assets, net

ol issue cosls {Nole 2) - 3,632,744 - - - - - 3.632,744
Btz :k Scholes value of warrants

a:sumed on RTO - {165,000} - 165,000 - -
Sh res 1o be issued (Note 9) - 1,217 .408) . - - 1,217,408 - -
Iss 1ed for cash under private

pd acement 333,333 180,000 - - - - - 180,000
Blz -k Scholes value of warranis

o private placement - (67.454) - 67,454 - - - -
Lis ing delay penally shares

¢ be issued - - - - - 216,000 - 216,000
Lo s for the year - - - - - - (2.308,650) {2,308,650)
83 ance at December 31, 2006 11,701,851 2,368,854 - 232,454 229,577 1,433,408 (3.767,400) 496,693
Ct nmon shares issued, net

o issue cosls 17,509,965 8.711,438 - - - - - 8,711,438
Sr 2cial voling share issued - - 100 - - - - 100

C¢ mmon shares issued on

ct nversion of convertible

d :benture 4,075,000 1,630,000 - - - 370,000 - 2,000,000
Ct¢ mmpn shares issued on

tl e exercise of slock

¢ stions 200,000 200 - - - - - 200
Ct mmon shares issued on

ir erest conversion 200,186 80,076 - - - - - 80,078
Li- ting delay penally shares

{1 be issued - - - - - 432,000 - 432,000
Li ting delay penally shares

i sued 1,560,000 648,000 - - - (648,000) -
Vi luation of warrants - (2,262,623} - 2,262,623 - - -
V. luation of broker warrants - {510,493) - 510,493 - - - -
5 ack option compensation - - - - 677,048 - 677,048

Lt ss for the period - - - - - (3,558,345) {3.558,345)

B lance at Seplernber 30, 2007 35,247,052  $10.665454 ] 100 $ 3005570 & 906625 $ 1587406  § (7,325,745) § 8839412

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. Page 5




OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

(Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
(A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Opel International inc. (formerly Tendem Resources Ltd)) (the "Company"), incorporated in the Province
of Ontario and continued in the Province of New Brunswick on January 30, 2007, is a development stage
company whose shares trade on the TSX Venlure Exchange under the symbol "OPL".

The Company designs, manufactutes and markets high performance concentrating photovoltaic products
to transform solar energy into electricity for worldwide application and designs infrared sensor type
products for military and industrial applications.

Opel is also developing gallium asenide based processes and semi-conductor microchip products for
use in its solar and infrared sensor products. The Company's research and development ("R&D") relate
to the commercialization of smart solar microchips, optical lasars and infrared detection microchips using
Planar Opto-Electronic Technology {("POET").

Additionally, the Company provides R&D services under “fixed price” and "cost plus” contracts to the Us
Department of Defense relating o preparing documentation on feasibility andfor developing product
prototypes.

2, REVERSE TAKEOVER AND NAME CHANGE

On September 26, 2006, the shareholders of the Company approved a reverse takeover {("RTO")
transaction with Opel Inc. a private, technology company incorporated under the laws of Delaware.

Under the terms of the RTO transaction, that commenced on December 30, 2005, the Company
purchased newly issued Class A common shares from the treasury of Opel Inc. and purchased
promissory notes payable by Opel Inc. from note holders in exchange for private placement units.
Effective with the approval of the RTO, the holders of Opel Inc's. 5,972,000 common shares, being all the
shares not owned by the Compary, were given the right to exchange each common share held in Opel
Inc. into one common share of the Company. This was evidenced by the cancellation of all the comman
shares of Opel Inc. and the issuaice of Exchangeable Shares of Opel Inc. {the “Exchangeable Shares")
to the same holders, which was compleled subsequent 1o December 31, 2006, The Exchangeable
Shares cannot be transferred or sold unless exchanged into common shares of the Company. The effect
of this share exchange along with other common shares of the Company held by shareholders of Opel
Inc. and the effective control of the management of the Company by Opel Inc. resulted in the transaction
being accounted for as a RTO. The RTO was accounted for as a capital transaction as the Company did
not meet the definition of a business.

The comparative figures presented in the consolidated financial statements are those of Opel Inc,

The nel assets acquired by the Company in the RTO at estimated fair values were as follows:

Cash 3 51,781
Other current assels 38,201
Other assels 26,849
Investment and loan receivable 4,579,969
Accounts payable (22,412)
4,674,388
Transaction cost (1,041,644}
$__3.632.744
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

(Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
(A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
{Unaudited)

2. REVERSE TAKEOVER AND NAME CHANGE (Continued)

in order to complete the RTO, the Company provided holders of the 5,972,000 Opel Inc. Exchangeable
Shares with voting rights at the Cornpany level pending exchange or redempuon of the Exchangeable
Shares and a special voting share of the Company was created and issued to a Trustee on behalf of
holders of the Exchangeable Shares. The special voting share carries a number of voles equal to the
number of Exchangeable Shares outstanding. (Note 6(c))

In conjunction with the RTO on 3September 26, 2006, the Company changed its name to Opef
International Inc. and consolidated its shares on a 1:20 basis. The consolidation resuited in a reduction in
the number of shares outstanding by 216,000,178. Unless otherwise stated, all information related to
common shares, stock options and warrants have been retroactively adjusted to reflect this share
consolidation.

The Company also agreed to assume, on substantially the same terms and conditions the 660,000
outstanding share purchase warrart and 3,030,000 stock opfions of Opel Inc. During the period, the
660,000 warrants were cancelled and reissued as warrants of the Company.

During the Period, the Company's application for a listing on the TSX Venture was approved and trading
commenced on June 26, 2007 unde- the symbol “"OPL".

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles for interim financial information. Accordingly, they do not include
all of the information and notes to 11e consolidated financial statements required by Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles for annual consolidated financial statements. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included.

Operating results for the nine months period ended September 30, 2007 may not necessarily be
indicative of the results that may be expecled for the year ended December 31, 2007. The consolidated
bajlance sheet at December 31, 2006 has been derived from the audiled consolidated financial
slatements at that date but does not include all of the information and footnotes required by Canadian
generally accepled accounting prnciples for annual consolidated financial statements. The interim
consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with the
accounting policies described in the Company's annual audited consolidated financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2006. For further information, refer to the audited consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2008,

New Accounting Policy

Inventory

Inventory consists of solar panels produced to the Company's specifications. Inventory is stated at the
lower of cost, determined by the first-in, first-out method or market.
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

{Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
{A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
{Unaudited)

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial Instruments, Comprehensive Income (1 oss), and Hedges

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company has adopted the provisions of the following new CICA Handbook
Sections:

{a) Section 3855 “Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement”

This section describes the standards for recegnizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities
and non-financial derivatives. Under the new standard, all financial instruments will be classified as one of
the following: Held-to-maturity; Loans and receivables, Held-for-trading; or Available-for-sale. Financial
assets and liabilities held-for-trading will be measured at fair value with gains and losses recognized in
net income. Financial assets helc-to-maturily, loans and receivables and financial labilities other than
those held-for-trading, will be measured at amortized cost. Available-for-sale financial instruments will be
measured at fair value with unrealized gains and losses recognized in other comprehensive income. The
standard also permits designation of any financial instrument as held-for-trading on initial recognition.

{b) Section 1530 "Comprehensive Income” and Section 3251 "Equity”

These sections describe standarcs for reporting and disclosing comprehensive income, its companents
and related changes in equity. Comprehensive income includes net income as well as changes in equity
during a period from transactions and events from non-owner sources, such as unrealized gains or
losses on available-for-sale financial instruments. As a resuit of adopting this standard, comprehensive
income will now be disclosed in th2 consolidated financial statements,

(c) Section 3861 “Financial Instruraents — Disclosure and Presentation”

The Company's financial instruments include cash, accounts receivable, marketable securities, accounts
payable, notes payable and notes payable to related parties. Upon adoption of these new standards, the
Company designated its cash as held-for-trading, its accounts receivable as loans and receivables, and
its account payable and accrued liabilities, notes payable and notes payable to related parties as other
financial liabilities. The fair values of these financial instruments approximate their carrying values
because of their shorl term nature. The Caompany had no hzld-to-maturity or available-for-sale financial
assets during the nine months ended September 30, 2007 . in management's opinion the Company is not
exposed to significant interest rate, currency exchange rate or credit risk arising from these financial
instruments. The Company is not exposed te derivative financial instruments.

Comprehensive income represents the change in shareholders' equity from transaclions and other
events from non-owner sources. Other comprehensive income refers to items that are recognized in
comprehensive income but excluded from net income calcutated in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles until such time as it is considered appropriate to recognize them in net income. The
Company had no “other comprehensive income or loss” transactions during the nine months ended
September 30, 2007 and no opaning or closing balances of accumulaled other comprehensive income
or loss.

Impact Upon Adopticn of Thes2 Sections

The adaption of this new accounting policy resulted in an adjustment to marketable securities considered
to be held-for-trading. The adjusiment resulted in a current period gain of $1,438. A transition adjustment
was not required.
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

{Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
(A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SIEPTEMBER 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Future Accounting Changes

Capital Disclosures and Financial Instruments — Disclosures and Presentation

On December 1, 2006, the CICA issued three new accounting standards: Handbook Section 1535,
Capital Disclosures, Handbook Section 3862, Financial Instruments — Disclosures, and Handbook
Section 3863, Financial Instruments — Presentation. These new standards are effective for interim and
annual financial statements for the Company’s reporting period beginning on January 1, 2008.

Section 1535 specifies the disclosur2 of (i) an entity's objectives, policies and processes for managing
capital; (i) quantitative data about what the entity regards as capital, (i) whether the entity has complied
with any capital requirements; and (iv) if it has not complied, the consequences of such non-compliance.

The new Sections 3862 and 3863 replace Handbook Section 3361, Financial Instruments — Disclosure
and Presentation, revising and enhancing its disclosure requirements, and carrying forward unchanged
ils presentation requirements. These new sections place increased emphasis on disclosures about the
nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments and how the entity manages those risks.

The Company is currenily assessing the impact of these new accounling standards on its financial
statements.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES

Shares Market Value 2006
Tribuie Minerals Inc. 4476 % 1,183 3§ 304
Yangarra Resources Inc. 3,578 510 289
Titanium Corporation Inc. 595 1,258 457
Richmond Minerals Inc. (1) - - 16,691
Other - - 220
Balance, September 30, 2007 8649 § 2951 % 17,961

(1) These shares were pledged as collateral against a $13,220 loan from a director. (Note 5)
NOTES PAYABLE TO RELATED FARTIES

On October 30, 20086, a Director foaned $13,220 to the Company for a period ending April 30, 2007 at an
interest rate of prime plus 1%. A loan agreement was entered into with the Company and 200,000
shares of Richmond Minerals Inc. {the "Richmond Shares") were pledged as collateral. The lender
ceased to be a director on January 30, 2007. In July 2007, ihe lender agreed o keep the Richmond
shares as full settlement of the principal and interest porlion of the loan.
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

{Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.}
{A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

5. NOTES PAYABLE TO RELATED PARTIES {continued)

On January 30, 2007, the Company closed a convertible debenture financing of $2,000,000 which had
been committed by an investor in early December. The investor was considered a related party by virtue
of holding greater than 20% of the voting securities of the Company at the time of the transaction. The
debenture matures January 30, 2009, pays interest at the rale of 1% per month, and upon completion of
a minimum of $5,500,000 equity f nancing and listing on a Canadian exchange, was convertible at the
option of the lender into either a special warrant or units at $0.40 per unit, each unit will comprise one
common share of the Company and one-half common share purchase warrant to purchase additional
shares at $0.60 per share for a period of 3 years from the date of conversion.

As compensation for securing the $2,000,000 financing, IBK Capital (the "Agent") was paid a commission
of $200.000 and was issued 500,000 broker warrants, exercisable into common shares of the Company
at a price of $0.40 until June 5, 2009. The 500,000 broker warrants were valued at $81,500. The broker
warrants were valued using the Black-Schotes oplion pricing model using the following assumptions; risk-
free interest rate of 4.74%, volatilitv factor of 70%, dividend yield of 0% and an expecled life of 2 years.

On June 26, 2007, $1,630,000 of the convertible debenture was converted into 4,075,000 shares and
2,037,500 warranis of the Company and $370,000 was converted into 925,000 special warranis and
462,500 warrants of the Company. Each special warrant is exchangeable inio one common share of the
Company at no additional cost tc the holder. Each warrant is exercisable into common shares of the
Company at a price of $0.60 per common share until June 25, 2016. The 2,500,000 warranis were valued
at $382,500.

Accrued interest on this debenture totaled $88,551. Of this amount $80,078 was converted into 200,196
shares and 100,098 warrants of the Company during the period and $18,473 was paid in cash. Each
warrant is exercisable into commen shares of the Company at a price of $0.60 untif June 25, 2010. The
100,098 warrants were valued at $15,314.

The 2,600,098 warrants were valued using the Black-Scholes option pricing model using the following

assumptions; risk-free interest rete of 4.74%, volatility factor of 70%, dividend yield of 0% and an
expected life of 3 years.
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

(Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
(A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

6. SHARE CAPITAL

(a) AUTHORIZED
Unlimited number of special voting shares
Unlimited number of common shares

{b) COMMON SHARES ISSUED

Number of

Shares Amount
Balance, December 31, 2006 11,701,891 § 2,368,854
Common shares issued for cash 17,509,965 10,505,979
Issued on conversion of convertible debenture (Nole 5) 4,075,000 1,630,000
Issued on the exercise of stock options 200,000 200
Share issue costs - (1,794,541)
Value assigned to warrants - (2,262,623)
Value assigned to broker warrants - {510,493)
Issued on interest conversion (Note 51 200,196 80,078
Listing delay penalty shares Issued 1,560,000 648,000
Balance, September 30, 2007 35,247,052 $10,665,454

During the period, the Company completed the following private placement financings:

March 9, 2007, 2,695,000 units at a price of $0.60 per unit for gross proceeds of $1,617,000. Each unit is
comprised of one common share and one-half common share purchase warrant. Each warrant is
exercisable into common shares of the Company at a price of $1.00 until March 9, 2010. The Agent was
paid a commission of $161,700 in cash and received 269,500 broker warranls to purchase common
shares of the Company at a price of $0.60 until June 6, 2009. This privale placement was closed in
escrow on March 9, 2007 and the funds were released to the Company on June 26, 2007.

March 26, 2007, 5.641,370 units at & price of $0.60 per unit for gross proceeds of $3,384.,822. Each unit
is comprised of one common share and one-half common share purchase warrant. £ach warrant is
exercisable into common shares of tte Company at a price of $1.00 until March 26, 2010. The Agent was
paid a commission of $564,137 in cash and received 338,485 broker warrants to purchase comman
shares of the Company at a price of $0.60 until June 5, 2009. 1,761,700 of these units closed in escrow
on March 26, 2007 and the proceeds of $1,057,020 were released to the Company on June 26, 2007.

April 11, 2007, 1,384,000 units at a wrice of $0.60 per unit for gross proceeds of $830,400. Each unit is
comprised of one common share and one-half common share purchase warrant. Each warrant is
exercisable into common shares of the Company at a price of $1.00 untit April 11, 2010. The Agent was
paid a commission of $83,040 in cash and received 138,400 broker warrants to purchase common
shares of the Company at a price of $0.60 until June 6, 2009. 1,225,000 of these units closed in escrow
on April 11, 2007 and the proceeds of $735,000 were released 1o the Company on June 26, 2007

May 11, 2007, 6,445,300 units at a price of $0.60 per unit for gross proceeds of $3.867,180. Each unit is
comprised of one common share and one-half common share purchase warrant. Each warrant is
exercisable into common shares of the Company at a price of $1.00 untit May 11, 2010. The Agent was
paid a commission of $386,718 in cash and received 644,530 broker warrants to purchase common
shares of the Company at a price of $0.60 until May 11, 2009.
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

{Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
{A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
{Unaudited)

6. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

May 28, 2007, 1,344,295 units at a price of $0.60 per unit for gross proceeds of $806,577. Each unit is
comprised of one common share and one-half common share purchase warrant. Each warrant is
exercisable into common shares of the Company at a price of $1.00 untit May 28, 2010. The Agent was
paid a commission of $80,658 in cash and received 134,429 broker warrants to purchase common
shares of the Company at a price ¢f $0.60 until May 28, 2009.

The 8,754,983 warrants and 1,750,998 broker warrants were valued at $1,864,609 and $428,993

| respectively. The warrants were valued using the Black-Scholes option pricing modet using the following

| assumptions; risk-free interest raze of 4.74%, volatility factor of 70%, dividend yield of 0% and an |
expected life of 3 years and 2 years for the broker warrants.

On June 25, 2007, the Company issued, as liquidated damages, 1,560,000 shares (the “penalty shares”)
to the Tranche 1 private placement investors arising from the Company not having obtained a listing on
the TSX Venture Exchange by May 31, 2006. The Company was obligated to issue 120,000 shares for
each month the Company remainad unlisted. Of these shares, 480,000 had accrued to the date of the
RTO and the related value of that capital was eliminated as part of the RTO accounting. The remaining
1,080,000 shares that accrued snce the RTO were valued at $648,000 and have been charged to
general and administration experse. General and administrative expense {or the nine months ended
September 30, 2007 includes a charge of $432,000 for the 720,000 accrued during the period.

(¢)  SPECIAL SHARES ISSUED

; Number of

% Shares Amount

|

| Balance, December 31, 2006 - ) -
Special voting shares issued for cash 1 100
Balance, September 30, 2007 1 3 100

On June 5, 2007, one (1) special voling share was issued in conjunction with a Support and Trust
Agreement entered into amongst the Company, OPEL Inc. and Equity Transfer & Trust Company. The
special voling share carries 5,972.000 votes (Note 2}.

7. WARRANTS
The following table reflects the continuity of warrants:

Average exercise  Number of Black-Scholes

price wairrants value
| Balance, December 31, 2006 g 0.73 10,368,021 § 232,454
‘ Issued 0.85 13,606,079 2,773,116
‘ Balance, September 30, 2007 % 0.75 23,974,100 % 3,005,570
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

(Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
{A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
{Unaudited)

7. WARRANTS (Continued)

As at September 30, 2007 the following warrants were outstanding:

Number Fair Exercise
of Warrants Value (%) Price ($) Expiry Date
9 508,021 - 0.75 December 30, 2008
Broker warrants 660,000 165,000 (1) 0.50 December 30, 2008
Broker warrants 644,530 157,910 0.60 May 11, 2009
Broker warrants 134,430 32,934 0.60 May 28, 2009
Broker warrants 584,070 143,097 0.60 June 5, 2009 (2}
Broker warrants 387,967 95,052 0.60 June 5, 2008 (2)
Broker warrants 33,333 11,128 0.60 June 5, 2009 (2)
Broker warrants 500,000 81,500 0.40 June 5, 2009 (2}
166,667 56,326 0.75 November 20, 2009
1,347 500 287,018 1.00 March 9, 2010
2,820,685 600,806 1.00 March 26, 2010
692,000 147,396 1.00  April 11, 2010
3,222,650 686,420 1.00 May 11, 2010
672,149 143,168 1.00 May 28, 2010
2,600,098 397,815 0.60 June 25, 2010
22,974,100 3,005,570
{1) Refer to note 2
(2) During the Period, the expiry dates of some of these warrants were abridged in order 1o conform

with the policies of the TSX Venture Exchange relating to broker warrants. Previously 33,333
warrants were expiring on November 20, 2009, 500,000 on January 30, 2010, 387,967 on March

26, 2010 and 15,900 on Aprit 11, 2010,

8. STOCK OPTIONS AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

On July 27, 2007, the Company's 10% rolling stock option plan {the "Rolling Plan”) under which the
board of directors may grant options to acquire common shares of the Company 1o qualified directors,
officers, employees and consultants, was ratified by the Company's shareholcers for the ensuing year.
The Plan provides that the number of common shares issuable pursuant to options granted under the
Plan and pursuant to other options previously granted is limited to a maximum of 10% of the issued and
outstanding voting shares at the time of the grant. The options granted under the plan generally vest
immediately upon issuance, howevar, the directors may, at their discretion, specify a longer vesting

period.
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

(Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)

(A Development Stage Company)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

B.

STOCK OPTIONS AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS {continued}

On Seplember 21, 2007, the directors of the Company approved a new 20% vesling stock option plan
(the "New Plan") and fixed the number of shares issuable under the New Plan (the "Number Reserved”)
at 18,200,000 subject to completion of a proposed private placement financing (the “Financing”). The
TSX Venture Exchange (“TSXV") has conditionally approved the New Plan subject to the approval of the
disinterested shareholders of the Company and the reduction of the Number Reserved to the maximum
allowable, being 20% of the number of issued and outstanding voling shares after completion of the
Financing. Under the New Plan, the board of directors may grant options to acquire common shares of
the Company to qualified directors, officers, employees and consultants. The Plan provides that the
number of common shares issuable pursuant to oplions granted under the New Plan and pursuant to
other options previously granted is lirited to the Number Reserved at the time of the grant. Any increase
in the Number Reserved must be ratif ed by shareholders of the Company and cannot exceed 20% of the
number of issued and outstanding. Tr.e options under the New Plan generally vest 25% immediately and
25% every six months from the date of issue, however, the directors may, at their discretion, specify a

longer vesting period.

An aggregate of 3,166,000 stock options were granted under the New Plan, subject to the aforesaid
approvals and further subject to a prohibition on exercise until shareholders’ approval has been obtained.

If the New Plan is not approved by shareholders, the Rolling Plan will be reinstated and the number of
options granted under the New Plan will be reduced such that the number of stock options outstanding
does not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding voling shares of the Company at the time of the
shareholder's meeting.

Stock option transactions and the number of stock options outstanding are as follows:

Number of Weighted average
stock options exercise price (3)
Opening Balance 3,045,000 0.16
Options exercised {200,000) 0.001
Options expired (15,000) 1.66
Options granted 3,986,000 0.88
Ending balance 6,816,000 0.58
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

{Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
(A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

8. STOCK OPTIONS AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS {continued)

Details of the stock options outstanding at September 30, 2007 were as follows:

Exercisable Number Exercise
Value ($) Qptions of Options Price ($) Expiry Date
- 1,600,000 1,600,000 0.c01 March 14, 2010
76,906 310,000 310,000 0.50 March 15, 2011 (1)
4,962 20,000 20,000 0.50 June 26, 2011 {1)
49,237 300,000 300,000 0.50 September 30, 2011
60,885 165,000 305,000 0.60 April 26, 2012
32,824 200,000 200,000 0.25 May 15, 2012
65,648 400,000 400,000 0.25 May 18, 2012
143,910 390,000 465,000 0.60 May 24, 2012
9,225 25,000 50,000 0.60 June 22, 2012
463,028 791,500 3,166,000 0.95 September 21, 2012
906,625 ¢, 201,500 6,816,000
(1 During the Period, the expiry dates of these options weri abridged by 2 years in order to conform

with the policies of the TSX Venture Exchange

During the period the Company grar ted the following stock options to directors, officers, employees and
consultants of the Company fo purchase common shares at an average exercise price of $0.88 per

share:
Date Number of options Expiry
April 26, 2007 305,000 April 26, 2012
May 24, 2007 465,000 May 24, 2012
June 22, 2007 50,000 June 22, 2012
September 21, 2007 3,166,000 September 21, 2012

3,986,000

Of the 3,986,000 stock options granted during the Period, 1,371,500 vested immediately upon grani,
240,000 will vest on December 31, 2007, 791,500 on March 21, 2008, September 21, 2008 and March

21, 2009,

The stock options were valued using the Black-Scholes option pricing model using the following
assumptions; risk-free interest rate of 4.74%, volatility factor of 70%, dividend yield of 0% and an
expected life of 5. The value assigned to the stock options was $2,154,690. During the period, $677.048
relating to vested stock options wer2 charged to stock option compensation and credited to contributed
surplus. The remaining $1.477,642 wiill be charged to stock option compensation when the options vest.
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

{Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)

(A Development Stage Company)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
{Unaudited)

8.

10.

STOCK OPTIONS AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (continued)

The following table reflects the continuity of contributed surplus:

Amount
Balance, December 31, 2006 $ 229,577
Stock compensation 577,048
Balance, September 30, 2007 $ 906,625

SHARES TO BE ISSUED

Pursuant to the RTO agreement, the Company is obligated to issue 5,972,000 shares to common
shareholders of Opel Inc. in exchange for their 5,972,000 Exchangeable Shares of Qpel Inc. The net
acquisition of Tandem has been aprortioned as at the RTO dale based on the number of shares issued
including the reserve of 5,972,000 shares 1o be issued after giving effect o the 480,000 penally shares
that had accrued to the date of the RTQ. The value ascribed to the 5,872,000 shares to be issued was
$1,217,408.

On June 25, 2007, the Company issued 925,000 special warrants at a price of $0.40 per special warrant
exercisable into 925,000 common shares of the Company. The special warrants maybe exercised at no
additional cost to the investor for a period of 3 years, expiring June 25, 2010. The special warrants are
valued at $370,000 and are included in shares to be issued.

PER SHARE AMOUNTS

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Seplember 30, September 30,
2007 2006 2007 2008
Numerator
Net loss ${1,553,404) § (374,665)% (3,558,345) $ (1,478,062)
Denominaior
Weighted average number of
common shares outstanding 31,936,702 9,480,021 30,936,634 9,480,021
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding - diluled 39,848,729 9,480,021 34,191,981 9,480,021
Basic and diluted loss per share $ (0.05) % (0.04) (012} $ {0.16)

The denominator includes the 6,897,000 of shares to be issued (refer to note 9}.

The effect of common share purchase options, warrants, broker warrants and shares to be issued on the
net loss in 2007 and 2006 is not reflected as it is anti-dilutive.
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OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.

{Formerly Tandem Resources Ltd.)
(A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

11. LEASES

The Company has operating leases ior office and research facilities. The lease for office faciliies was
entered into in 2006 the lease for ihe research facility was enfered into in 2005 and amended in 2006.

Rent expense under these leases was $48,071 and $18,191 for the nine and three month periods ended
September 30, 2007 and $20,700 and $6,900 for the same periods in 2006 respectively. Further, as of
September 30, 2007, the remaining m nimum annual rental payments 1o the lease expiration dates were:

2008 $ 36,582
2009 32,592
2010 32,592
2011 20,370

$ 122,136

12. LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH RELATED PARTY

The Company has a license agreement with a related party (the University of Connecticut) for certain
intellectual property (the "Intellectual Property"). The license agreement expires when the last patent
included in the Intellectual Property expires or otherwise becomes invalid. Effective April 23, 2007, the
Company paid $100,000 to convert the original license agreement into an irrevocable iicense. The
amount paid will be amortized based on the greater of the units sold compared to the expected units to
be sold under the license or the amount determined by the straight-line method over the estimated useful
life of the license.
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NEWS RELEASE

OPEL Internaticnal Prices Private Placement

Toronto, December 5, 2007 - OPEL International Inc. (TSX-V:OPL), a leading global developer
and supplier of concentrating photovoltaic panels, today announced that it has priced its previously
announced brokered private placement of up to $25 million. Pursuant to the offering, the Company
will issue and sell, on a best efforts basis, up to 16,666,667 units at an issue price of $1.50 per unit.
Each unit will consist of one common share and one-half of one cormmon share purchase warrant of
the Company, with each whole common share purchase warrant being exercisable to acquire one
common share of the Company at an exercise price of $1.90 per share for a period of two years
following the closing of the offering.

The offering will be conducted through a syndicate of agents led by Raymond James Lid. and
including Clarus Securities Inc., Canaccord Adams Inc. and IBK Capital Corp. The closing of the
offering is expected to occur on or about Dacember 11, 2007.

The offering is subject to regulatory approvals incfuding the approval of the TSX Venture Exchange.
All securities issued pursuant to the offering will be subject to applicable statutory, exchange and
regulatory hold periods.

About OPEL

OPEL International Inc. designs, manuiactures and markets innovative, state-of-the-art solar
technology products designed to convert solar energy into electricity — at the least possible cost and
greatest efficiency. A public company, OPEL trades on the TSX Venture Exchange. For more
information about OPEL, please visit the company’s website at www.opelinc.com.

Dated: December Sth, 2087
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Michel Lafrance, Secretary

For inquiries please contact:

Bill Blase or Cathy Loos Michael C. McCoy, CF.O

W.T. Blasé & Associates, Inc. Tel: 203-612-2366 cxt 2229

Tel: 212-221-1079 Fax: 203-944-0800 or 416-861-0749
Email: info@wtbiase.com Emaii: m.mccoy@opelinc.com

The TSNV as not reviewed and does nof accept responsibiling for the adequacy or aceuracy of this release.

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, ceriain statements contained in this news
release may include forward-looking information with respect to the Company. Such Jorward-looking statements or
information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumplions currently
believed to be reasonable and involving a number of risks and uncertaintics which could cause actual resulls 10




OPEL International Inc. Page 2 of 2
News Release dated December 5th, 2007

differ materially from those anticipated. The Company does not undertuke any obligation to update publicly or
revise any forward-looking statemenis or information, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy securities in the United
States. The Company's securities have not been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of
1933, as amended or any state securities laws and may not be offered or sold within the United States or 10 any U.S.

Person unless registered under the U.S. Securities Act and applicable stale securities laws or an exemption from

such regisiration is available.

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S.
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OPEL International Closes Private Placement

Toronto, December 17, 2007 — OPEL International Inc. (TSX Venture:OPL) (the “Company™), a
teading, global developer and supplier of concentrating photoveltaic pancls, announced having closed
its previously announced brokered private placement. A syndicate of agents led by Raymond James
Ltd. and including Clarus Securities Inc., Canaccord Adams Inc. and IBK Capital Corp. {collectively
the “Agents”) acted as agents in respect of the issuance and sale of 15,000,000 units at a price of
$1.50 per unit for gross proceeds to the Company of $22,500,000. Each unit is comprised of one
common share and one-half of one common share-purchase warrant of the company, with each whole
warrant entitling the holder to purchase one common share of the Company at $1.90 per share on or
before December 13, 2009.

A cash commission of $1,575,000 was paid to the Agents and an aggregate of 1,500,000
compensation warrants were issued to the Agents. Each compensation warrant entitles the holder to
purchase, on or before December 13, 2009, one unit of the Company at an exercise price of §1.90 per
unit, each unit being comprised of one common share and one-half of one common share-purchase
warrant, with each whole warrant entitling the holder to purchase one common share of the Company
at $1.90 per share on or before December 13, 2009.

About OPEL

OPEL International Inc. designs, manufactures and markets innovative, state-of-the-art solar
technology products designed to convert solar energy into electricity — at the least possible cost and
greatest efficiency. A public company, OPEL trades on the TSX Venture Exchange. For more
information about OPEL, please visit the company’s website at www.opcling.com.

Dated: December 17, 2007

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Michel Lafrance, Secretary

For inquiries please contact:

Bill Blase or Cathy Loos Michael C. McCoy, C.F.O

W.T. Blasé & Associates, Inc. Tel: 203-612-2366 ext 2229
Tel:212-221-1079 Fax:203-944-0800 or 416-861-0749
Email: info@wtblase.com Email: mmccoy@opelinc.com

The TSXV has not reviowed and does nor accept responsibility for
the adeguacy or acenracy of this refease.
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News Release dated December 17th, 2007

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, certain statements contained in
this news release may include forwara-looking information with respect to the Company. Such
forward-looking statements or information are based on current expectations, estimates and
projections formulated using assumptions currently believed to be reasonable and involving a
number of risks and uncertainties whici could cause actual results to differ materially from those
anticipated. The Company does not wndertake any obligation to update publicly or revise any
forward-looking statements or information, whether as a result of new information, fuiure evenis or
ntherwise, unless so required by applicanle securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy securities in
the United States. The Company’s securities have not been and will not be registered under the
United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended or any state securities laws and may not be offered
or sold within the United States or to anv U.S. Person unless registered under the U.S. Securities Act
and applicable state securities lavws or an exemption from such registration is available.

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S.
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MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT S

NAME AND ADDRESS OF COMPANY

OPEL International Inc.

formerly Tandem Resources Lid. (the “Company™)
121 Richmond Street West, Suite 501

Toronto, Ontario, M5H 2K 1

DATE OF MATERIAL CHANGE

December 13th, 2007

NEWS RELEASE

December t7th, 2007

SUMMARY OF MATERIAL CHANGE

The Company completed a private placement for gross proceeds of $22.5 million.

FULL DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL CHANGE

See attached News Releases dated December 17th, 2007.

RELIANCE ON SUBSECTION 7.1(3) OF NATIONAL INSTRUMENT 51-102
Not applicable

OMITTED INFORMATION

No information has been omitted on the basis that it is confidential information

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Contact: Michel J. Lafrance, Secretary
Telephone: (416) 368-9411

DATE OF REPORT

Dated at Toronto, Ontario, this 24th day of Deceinber, 2007
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-i OPEL International inc.

,:—;‘ Suite 501, 121 Richmoand Street West
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;/// Phone: (416) 368-9411

. Fax: (416) 861-0749

NEWS RELEASE

OPEL International Closes Private Placement

Toronte, December 17, 2007 — OPEL International [nc. (TSX Venture:OPL) (the “Company™), a
lcading, global developer and supplier of concentrating photovoltaic panels, announced having closed
its previously announced brokered private placement. A syndicatc of agents led by Raymond James
Ltd. and including Clayus Securities Inc., Canaccord Adams Inc. and IBK Capital Corp. {collectively
the “Agents”) acted as agents in respect of the issuance and sale of 15,000,000 units at a price of
$1.50 per unit for gross proceeds to the Company of $22,500,000. Each unit is comprised of one
common share and one-half of one common share-purchase warrant of the company, with each whole
warrant entitling the holder to purchase onc common share of the Company at $1.90 per share on or
before December 13, 2009.

A cash commission of $1,575,000 was paid to the Agents and an aggregate of 1,500,000
compensation warrants werc issued to the Agents. Each compensation warrant entitles the holder to
purchase, on or before December 13, 2009, one unit of the Company at an excrcise price of $1.90 per
unit, each unit being comprised of one common share and one-half of one common share-purchase
warrant, with each whole warrant entitling the holder to purchase one common share of the Company
at $1.90 per share on or before December 13, 2069.

About OPEL

OPEL International Inc. designs, manufactures and markets innovative, state-of-the-art solar
technology products designed to convert solar energy into clectricity — at the least possible cost and
greatest efficiency. A public company, OPEL trades on the TSX Venture Exchange. For more
information about OPEL, please visit the company’s website at wwiw opeline.com.

Dated: December 17, 2007

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Michel Lafrance, Secretary

For inquiries please contact:

Bill Blase or Cathy Loos Michael C. McCoy, C.F.O

W.T. Blasé & Associates, Inc. Tel: 203-612-2366 ext 2229

Tel. 212-221-1079 Fax: 203-944-0800 or 416-861-0749
Email: info@wtblase.com Emuail: m.mccoy@opelinc.com

The TSXV has not reviewed and does not aceept responsibility for
the adequacy or uccuracy of this release.



OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC. Page 2 of 2
News Release dated December 17th, 2007

Investors are cautioned that excepi for statements of historical jacts, certain statemenis comtained in
this news release may include forward-looking information with respect io the Company. Such
forward-looking statements or information are based on current expectations, estimates and
projections formulated using assumptions currently believed to be reasonable and involving a
number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results 1o differ maierially from those
anticipared.  The Company does not undertake any obligation 1o updlate publicly or revise any
Jorward-looking statements or information, whether as a result of new inforniation, future events or
otherwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an ojfer to buy securities in
the United States. The Company’s securities have not been and will not be registered under the
United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended or any state securities laws and may not be offered
or sold within the United States or to any U.S. Person unless registered under the U.S. Securities Act
and applicable state securities laws or an exemption from sucl registration Is available.

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S.
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" NEWS RELEASE
OPEL International Appoeints Dr. Javier Berrios as Vice President of Engincering
Toronto, ON, February 4, 2008 — OPEL International Inc. (TSXV: OPL), a manufacturer of state-of-

the-art concentrating photovoltaic solar products designed to convert solar energy into electricity,
today announced the appointment of Dr. Javicr Berrios as Vice President of Engineering.

In commenting on the appoiniment, Bob Pico, OPEL’s Chiel Executive Officer said: « We are
excited to have Javier's broad experience in developing and managing high tech projects and feel it
will add greatly to the capabilities of our management team. His proven track record in successful
startup environments will also be invaluable to the continued growth and success of our company. »

Dr. Berrios comes to OPEL International following two years as co-founder and Vice President of
Engineering of Tego, Inc., a startup designer of next generation Radio Frequency Identification
(RFID) UHF passive tags. Prior to his work at Tego, Inc., Dr. Berrios spent ten years at TranSwiich
Corporation (Nasdaq-TXCC) a provider of high-speed semiconductors for voice, data and video
communications, concentrating on product delivery, and engineering project management in the ficld
of digital communications.

From 1997 to 1999, Dr. Berrios worked at PairGain Technologies (Nasdag-PAIR) developing a
Digital Subscriber Line Access Multiplzxer (DSLAM) system. He earned a technology excellence
award for the successful in-time implementation of a fast CellBus switching fabric that was the
backbone for an ATM-based ADSL/HDSL multi-service system for central offices. Dr. Berrios
received his BSEE from La Salle Bonanova (Spain), and his MSEE and PhD EE from Union College
and Worcester Polytechnic Institute, respectively.

About OPEL

OPEL’s operations are headquartered in Shelton, CT. Its products are based on technology
developed in cooperation with the University of Connecticut (Storrs, CT) and the Canadian National
Research Centre (Ottawa, ON). A leadzr in gallium arsenide and solar photovoltaic technology, the
Company has been awarded 21 patents nd has 25 more patents pending.

OPEL designs, manufactures and markets innovative, state-of-the-art solar technology products
designed to convert solar energy into electricity — at the least possible cost and greatest efficiency. A
public company, OPEL trades on the TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol “OPL”. For more
information about OPEL, please visit the Company’s website at www.opclinc.com.

Dated: February 4, 2008
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Peihd fofoar .

Michel Lafrance, Secretary
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News Release dated February 4th, 2008

For inquiries please contact:

Bill Blase or Cathy Loos Michazl C. McCoy, C.F.O

W.T. Blase & Associates, Inc. . Tel: 203-612-2366 ext 2229

Tel: 212-221-1079 Feax: 203-944-0800 or  416-861-(1749
Email: info@wtblase.com Email. m.mccoy@opelinc.com

The TSX1 has noi reviewed aod does tot aceept responsibility for the wiequacs or aecuracy of this refease.

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, certain statements contained in this news
release may include forward-looking information with respect o the Company. Such forward-looking statemenis or
information are based on current expectations, stimates and projections formulated using assumptions currently
believed 1o be reasonable and involving a number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results io
differ materially from those anticipated. The Company does nor undertake any obligation to update publicly or
revise any forward-looking statemenis or information, whether as a result of new information, fulure evenis or
aotherwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer 1o sell or a solicitation of an offer 10 buy securities in the United
States. The Company's securities have not been und will not be registered under the United States Secuirities Act of
1933, as amended or any state securities laws and may not be offered or sold within the United States or to anv U.S.
Person unless registered under the U.S. Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or an exemption from
such registration is available.

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S.
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NEWS RELEASE

OPEL International Secures Solar Cell Supply with Boeing-Spectrolab

Shelton, CT and Toronto, ON, March 26, 2008 — OPEL International Inc. (TSX-V:OPL) ("OPEL”
or “the Company™), a manufacturer of state-of-the-art high concentration photovoltaic (HCPV) solar
products, announced today that it has signed a five-year solar cell supply contract with Spectrolab,
Inc., a Boeing Company.

Under the terms of the contract, OPEL will be placing individual incremental orders for solar cells
every calendar year. To cover its initial HCPV production requirements, OPEL has placed an initial
firm purchase order for 10 MW of high efficiency triple junction solar cells for delivery in 2008.
Spectrolab has already started shipping product to OPEL to fulfill this order.

« This contract represents both a grea: opportunity and a minimization of risk for OPEL, » said
Robert Pico, Chief Executive Officer of OPEL International. « With secure access to an adequate
supply of Boeing-Spectrolab’s superior solar cells, we have the necessary raw material to ensure we
can deliver HCPV panels to customers for the foreseeable future. »

Used in conjunction with OPEL’s concentrating PV technology, Spectrolab’s triple junction cells are
each capable of producing 15-17 watts, representing 37% efficiency, a rating significantly higher
than that achieved with conventional silicon cells.

« We are very excited to enter into this contract with OPEL,» said Dr. Raed Shenf, General
Manager, Terrestrial Photovoltaic Products for Spectrolab. « We realize the significant cost benefit
that our high efficiency solar cells provide to our customers and we look forward to supplying OPEL
and its customers with even better efficiency ratings, reaching 40% in 2010. »

About OPEL International

With operations headquartered in Shelton, CT, OPEL designs, manufactures and markets innovative,
state-of-the-art solar technology produzts designed to convert solar energy into electricity — at the
least possible cost and greatest efficiency. The Company’s products are based on technology
developed in cooperation with the University of Connecticut (Storrs, CT) and the Canadian National
Research Centre (Ottawa, ON). A leader in gallium arsenide and solar photovoltaic technology, the
Company has been awarded 23 patents and has 23 more patents pending. OPEL’s common shares
trade on the TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol “OPL”. For more information about OPEL,
please visit the Company’s website at www.opelinc.com.

Dated: March 26th, 2008
ON BEHALJK OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DA fof e

Michel Lafrance, Secretary
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For further information:

Michael McCoy Philip Koven

Chief Financial Officer Investor Relations

Tel: (203) 612-2366 Ext 2229 Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext 235
Email; m.mccovi@opelinc.com Email: invest@dopelinc.com

The TSXV has not reviewed ad does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.

Investors are cautioned that except for stalements of historical facts, certain statements contained in this news
release may include forward-looking information with respect to the Company. Such forward-looking statements or
information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumptions currently
believed to be reasonable and involving a number of risks and uncertaintics which could cause actual resulls 10
differ materially from those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update publicly or
revise any forward-looking statements or information, whether as ‘a resuit of new information, future evenis or
otherwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy securities in the United
States. The Company's securities have not been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of
1933, as amended or any state securities laws and may not be offered or sold within the United States or to any U.S.

Person unless registered under the U.S. Securi/ies Act and applicable state securilies laws or an exemption from

such registration is available.
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OPEL International Inc. Retains Bryan Mills Iradesso

Toronte, ON - March 27, 2008 — OPEL International Inc. (TSX-V:0OPL) (Frankfurt/Berlin: RI4) (“OPEL” or
“the Company”’), a manufacturer of state-of-thc-art high concentration photovoltaic (HCPV) solar products, is
pleased to announce that it has retained the services of Bryan Mills Iradesso (“BMIR™) to help communicate
its growth plans and results to the investment cormmunity.

BMIR is a full-service investor relations and corporate communications firm based in Toronto and Calgary.
The TSX Venture Exchange requires that the details of the arrangement between OPEL and BMIR be

disclosed.

BMIR previously worked with OPEL on ths preparation of the Company’s presentation fo imvestors in
connection with its December 2007 private placement. OPEL has now retained BMIR in a more proactive
investor relations capacity starting in March, 2008, at a rate of $7,000 per month.

BMIR's mandate is to enhance OPEL’s profile with existing and potential investors through news releases,
web site enhancement, investor meetings and other investor materials. The contract can be terminated by either
party with one month's notice after the initial three-month period. The key individual from BMIR who will
work with OPEL is Vice President Philip Koven.

About OPEL International

With operations headquartered in Shelton, CT, OPEL designs, manufactures and markets innovative, state-of-
the-art solar technology products designed to convert solar energy into electricity — at the least possible cost
and greatest efficiency. The Company’s products are based on technology developed in cooperation with the
University of Connecticut (Storrs, CT) and the Canadian National Research Centre (Ottawa, ON). A leader in
gallium arsenide and solar photovoltaic techrology, the Company has been awarded 23 patents and has 23
more patents pending. OPEL’s common shares trade on the TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol “OPL”.
For more information about OPEL, please visit the Company’s website at www.opelinc.com.

Dated: March 27, 2008
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A A,

oé%q,.,. e
Michel Lafrance, Secretary

For further information:

Michael McCoy Philip Koven

Chief Finarnicial Officer Investor Relations

Tel: (203) 612-2366 Ext 2229 Tel: (416) 447-4740 Ext 235
Email: m.mccoy(@opelinc.com Email: invest@opeling.com

The TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept vesponsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this refease.

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, certain statements contained in this news
release may include forward-looking information with respect to the Company. Such SJorward-looking statements or
information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumptions currently
believed to be reasonable and involving a number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to
differ marerially from those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update publicly or
revise any forward-looking statements or information, whether as a result of new information, future evenis or
otherwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S.
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Press Release

NEWS RELEASE TRANSMITTED BY MARKETWIRE

FOR: OPEL International Inc.
TS¥X VENTURE SYMROL: OPL
Cctober 1, 2007

CPEL Grants Options Under New Stock Option Plan

TORONTO, ONTARIO-- (Marketwire - Cct. 1, 2007) -
NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S.

OPEL International Inc. (the "Corpany") {T5X VENTURE:0PL) reports that on
September 21st, 2007, the Directcrs of the Company approved & new 20% vesting
stock option plan (the "New Plan") to replace the rolling 10% stock option plan
(the "0ld Plan™) which had been in effect since May 4th, 2005. The New Plan is
subject to approval of the TSX Venture Exchange ({"T$xXV") and the disinterested
Shareholders of the Company at the next Annual General Meeting.

Under the 0l1d Plan, the Company could from time to time grant options with no
vesting provisions up teo a limit of 10% of the issued and outstanding shares at
the time of grant. Under the New Plan, the Company is required to resexve a
number of shares (the "Number") eligible for granting under the New Plan, and
has therefore reserved 18,200,000 shares, which Number needs to be approved by
shareholders and cannot exceed 2C% of the issued and outstanding shares at the




time of shareholders approval. The Shareholders approval will also be required
to increase the Number in the future.

Cn September Z1lst, 2007, the Directors granted under the New Plan, subject to
spproval of the TSXV, an aggregate of 4,970,000 options to the Company’s
[irectors, Officers, employees and consultants at an exercise price of CA$0.95
rer share expiring on September 21st, 2012. Of these options, an aggregate of
5,100,000 were for the benefit of L[irectors. If the New Plan is not approved by
¢ ither the TSXV or the disinterested shareholders of the Company, the number of
¢ptions will be reduced to comply will the old Plan.

I.bout OPEL

Opel designs, manufactures and markets high performance concentrating
photoveltaic products to transform solar energy into electricity for worldwide
application. Opel’'s high performance photovoltaic concentrating preducts
(qenerate up to 40% more kilowatt-hours than conventional fixed silicon scolar
anels, resulting in more cost effective eleciricity generated from the sun.
Opel alsc expects to operate on premise generating facilities that provide
;ustomers with solar generated electricity at competive prices without the need
>f capital investments on the customers' part.

3ignificant customer activity has been generated in the US, Canada and Europe
for Opel's concentrating products. Several different products have been
jeveloped in order to maximize the solar power ocutput for customers depending
on their location. Some of this design activity has been done in conjunction
4ith the Canadiarn Pheotonics facility in Ottawa, which is part of, and on the
zampus of the Canadian National Research Centre.

Through the use of solar concentrating systems, the operating efficiency of the
solar cell is increased while the cost per output watt of electricity is
significantly reduced, particularly when compared to present fixed flat plate
solar panel technology in silicon.

Opel is continuing its develcpment at it's research facility located at the
University of Connecticut (UCCONN) of gallium arsenide based processes and
semi-conductor microchip products having several potential major market
applications with initial applications in infrared sensor arrays for security
monitoring and imaging as well as applications with the unique combination of
optical (lasers) and electronic control circuits on the same microchip for
telecommunication applications such as Fiber To The Home ("FTTH"). Opel's
Planar Opto-Electrcnic Technolegy {"POET") process develcpment continues for
these and other applications and is the subject of some 40 patents filed, of
which 18 have been granted to date.

Fer more information on OPEL please visit the OPEL website at www.opelinc.com.
Dated: Octecber 1st, 2007

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD CF DIRECTORS

Michel Lafrance, Secretary

Investors are cauvticned that excent for statements of historical facts, certain
statements centained in this news release may include forward-looking

information with respect to the Company. Such forward-looking statements or
information are based on current =2xpectations, estimates and projections



formulated using assumptions currently believed to be reasonable and involving
a number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ
materially from those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any
obligation to update publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or
information, whether as a result of new information, ZIfuture events or
otherwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitaticn of an
sffer to buy any of the securities in the United States. The Company's
securities have not heen and will not be registered under the United States
Securities Act of 1933, as amended or any state securities laws and may not be
~ffered or sold within the United States or to any U.S. Person unless
registered under the U.S. Securitizs Act and applicable state securities laws
5>r an exemption from such registra:ion is available.

- 30 -
CONTACT INFO:

JPEL International TInc.

Aichael C. McCoy

>.F.0.

(203) 612-23266 ext 2244

Pax: (203) 944-0800 or (416) 861-0749
Imail: m.mccoyv@opelinc.com

\lebsite: www.opelinc.com

“he TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept respensibility for the adequacy
or accuracy ©of this release.
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Company OPEL International Inc. . : Y.
Title OPELF )
OTC Security Listing Effective 10/1%/2007

CDNX Symbol: OPL

Press Release

0{200/Hews Release]TOPLIWUOOPEL INTERNATIONAL INCOCCT 18 2007 18:57 PMOOPELE
OTC Security Listing Effective 10/19/200700 --->@NEWS RELEASELOPEL
INTERNATIONAL INC CCMMON ("OPELF-C")

- OPELF OTC Security Listing Effective 10/1%/2007

Opel Intl Inc Common {Canada) (CPELF}) will be added effective
10/19/2007.

This information can be viewed at
http://www.otcbb.com/asp/dailylist detail.asp?d=10/18/20074&mkt_cig=NON-OTCBEB
Tel: (30%i) 978-B095 OTCBB Hotlire (NBE)

{¢c) Market News Publishing Inc. Tel:(604) 689-1101
All rights reserved. Fax:{604) 685-11056
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November 7, 2007

OPEL International Signs Exclusive Sclar Tracker OEM RAgreement

TORONTO, ONTARIO--(Marketwire - Nov. 7, 2007) -

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.5.

Opel International (TSX VENTURE:OFL), a leading, global developer and supplier
of concentrating photovoltaic panels (CPVs), today announced it has entered
into an exclusive agreement with FEiNA SCP to OEM and market FEiINA's full line
of solar trackers in Canada, the United States, Mexico and Brazil.

The solar trackers designed by FEiNA provide an exceptionally high degree of
accuracy in tracking the sun's moiement and maximizing the performance of all
types of solar panels. These sclar trackers can be used in combination with
both conventional silicon flat plate panels as well as with different types of

CPVs.

In commenting on the announcement, Frank Middleton, Vice President of Marketing
for Opel International, noted that "Opel has been using FEiINA trackers in




combination with its CPVs for the past year."

"When combined with OPEL's high efficiency CPVs, FEiNA's trackers provide one
of the most cost-effective solutiosns for generating electricity from the sun,”
Middleton said. "Beside their accuracy and reliability, we have alsc found that
FEiNA's trackers are easy to install and are virtually maintenance free.”

The use of standard solar trackers in combination with conventional silicon
flat plate panels can increase thz amount of energy out of those panels by as
much as 40 percent, depending on the particular location of the panel. The
FEiNA trackers range in capacity from a few hundred watts for roofl top or small
instaillations, Lo several thousand watts for solar farm applications.

"Qur partnership with OPEL opens up great market potential for our prcducts,”
Ignasi Sivilla, President cof FEiNA, said. "OPEL's expertise in this market
place also provides FEiNA with better insight into market needs. We're very
excited and looking forward to continuing what has been a mutually beneficial
relationship as the use of sclar power continues to grow dramatically around
the world."”

About OPEL

OPEL Internatiocnal, Inc., designs, manufactures and markets innovative,
state-cf-the-art solar technology products designed to convert solar energy
into electricity - at the least possible cost and greatest efficiency. Used in
industry and commercial applications globally, Cpel's high performance
concentrating photovoltaic products generate up to 40 percent more
kilowatt-hours than conventional fixed sclar panels.

A public company, Opel trades on the TSX Venture Exchange ("TSXV"). For more
information about OPEL, please visit the company's website at www.opelinc.com.

About OPEL

OPEL International, Inc., designs, manufactures and markets innovative,
state-of-the-art sclar technclogy products designed to convert solar energy
into electricity - at the least rossible cost and greatest efficiency. Used in
industry and commercial applications globally, Opel's high performance
concentrating photovoltaic products generate up to 40 percent more
kilowatt~hours than conventional fixed solar panels.

A public company, Qpel trades on the TSX Venture Exchange ("TSXV") . For more
information about OPEL, please visit the company's website at www.opelinc.com.

About FEiNA

FEiNA SCP is dedicated to the decsign, engineering and marketing of renewable
energy equipment. FEiNA's products are devices that follow the sun to obtain
the best performance from solar power, together with electronic controls for
solar thermal energy and the first solar panel anti-theft systems. FEiIiNA'S
philosophy is tc offer reliable products at competitive prices, to reduce the
cost of generating sclar power, while contributing to the creation of a cleaner
world.

FEiNA SCP is headquartered in Manresa, Barcelona and has been a leading
producer of precision solar trackers for more than 10 years. For more
information on FEiNA SCP, please visit the FEiINA web site at www.tracker.cat.



ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORGSG

ltichel Lafrance, Secretary

investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, certain
statements contained in this news -elease may include forward-locking
information with respect to the Company. Such forward-looking statements or
information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections
Formulated using assumptions curreatly believed to be reascnable and involving
a3 number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ
naterially from those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any
sbligation to update publicly or rasvise any forward-looking statements or
information, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does nct constitute an offer to sell or a solicitaticn of an
offer to buy securities in the United States. The Company's securities have not
been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933,
as amended or any state securities laws and may not be offered or sold within
the United States or to any U.S. Ferson unless registered under the U.S.
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or an exemption from such
registration is available.
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CONTACT INFO:

W.T. Blase & Assoclates, Inc.
Bill BRlase or Cathy Loos
(212)y 221-1079

Email: infolwtblase.com

or

Opel International Inc.

Michael C. McCoy

C.F.0.

{203) 612-2366 ext 2241

Fax: (203) 944-0800 or {(416) 861-074%
Email: m.mccoy@opelinc.com

Website: www.opelinc.com

The TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy
or accuracy of this release.
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rovember 7, 2007

( PEL International Signs Exclusive Sclar Tracker OEM Agreement

TORONTO, ONTARIO-- (Marketwire - Nov. 7, 2007) -
110T FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.5.

Opel International (TSX VENTURE:CPL), a leading, global developer and supplier
3f concentrating photovoltaic panels {CPVs), today announced it has entered
nto an exclusive agreement with FIiNA SCP to OEM and market FEiINA's full line
s»f solar trackers in Canada, the United States, Mexicc and Brazil.

The solar trackers designed by FEiNA provide an exceptionally hich degree of
accuracy in tracking the sun's movement and maximizing the performance of all
types of solar panels. These solar trackers can be used in combination with
soth conventional silicon flat plate panels as well as with different types of
CPVs.

In commenting on the announcement, Frank Middleton, Vice President of Marketing
for Opel International, noted that "Opel has been using FEiNA trackers in
combination with its CPVs for the past year.”

"lthen combined with OPEL's high efficiency CPVs, FEiNA's trackers provide one
of the most cost-effective soluticns for generating electricity from the sun,”
Middleton said. "Beside their accuracy and reliability, we have also found that
FEiNA's trackers are easy to instell and are virtually maintenance free."

The use of standard solar trackers in combination with conventional silicon
flat plate panels can increase the amount of energy out of those panels by as
much as 40 percent, depending on the particular locatioen of the panel. The
FEiNA trackers range in capacity From a few hundred watts for roof top or small
installations, to several thousand watts for solar farm applications.

"Our partnership with OPEL opens up great market potential for our products, "
Ignasi Sivilla, President of FEiNA, said. "OPEL's expertise in this market
place also provides FEiNA with better insight into market needs. We're very
excited and looking forward to continuing what has been a mutually beneficial
relationship as the use of solar power continues to grow dramatically arcund
the world."

About OPEL

OPEL International, Inc., designs, manufactures and markets innovative,
state-of-the-art solar technology products designed to convert solar energy
into electricity - at the least possible cost and greatest efficiency. Used in
industry and commercial applications globally, Cpel's high performance
concentrating photovoltaic products generate up to 49 percent more
kilowatt-hours than conventicnal fixed solar panels.

A public company, Opel trades on the TSX Venture Exchange ("TSXV"). For more
information abocut OPEL, please visit the company's website at www.opelinc.com.

About OPEL

OPEL International, Inc., designs, manufactures and markets innovative,




ttate-of-the-art solar technology products designed to convert solar energy
:nto electricity - at the least possible cost and greatest efficiency. Used in
-ndustry and commercial applications globally, Opel's high performance
:oncentrating photovoltaic preducts genarate up to 40 percent more
“ilowatt-hours than cenventional fixed solar panels.

A public company, Opel trades on the TSX Venture Exchange ("TSXV"). For more
‘nformation about OPEL, please visit the company's weksite at www.opelinc.com.

ibout FEIiNA

FEINA SCP is dedicated to the design, engineering and marketing of renewable
snergy equipment. FEiNA's products are devices that follow the sun to obtain
the best performance from solar power, together with electronic controls for
solar thermal energy and the first solar panel anti-theft systems. FEINA's
philosophy is to offer reliable products at competitive prices, toc recduce the
cost of generating solar power, while contributing to the creation of & cleaner
world,

FEiNA SCP is headguartered in Manresa, Barceleona and has been a leading
producer of precision seclar trackers for more than 10 years. For more
information on FEiNA SCP, please visit the FEINA web site at www.tracker.cat.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOES
Michel Lafrance, Secretary

Tnvestors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, certain
statements contained in this news release may include forward-lcoking
information with respect to the Company. Such forward-looking statements or
information are based on current =2xpectations, estimates and projections
formulated using assumptions currantly believed to be reascnable and invelving
a number of risks and uncertaintizs which could cause actual results to differ
materially from those anticipated. The Company deoes not undertake any
obligation to update publicly or revise any forward-looking statements cr
information, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise, unless so reguired by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an
offer to buy securities in the Urited States. The Company's securities have not
been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of 18533,
as amended or any state securities laws and may not pe cffered or sold within
the United States or to any U.3. Person unless registered under the U.S5.
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or an exemption from such
registration is available.
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Opel International Inc.

Michael C. McCoy

C.F.O.

{203) 612-2366 ext 2244

Fax: (203} 944-0800 or {416) B861-13749
Email: m.mccoy@opelinc.com

Hebsite: www.opelinc.com

The TSXV has not reviewed and does net accept responsibility for the adequacy
or accuracy of this release.
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U[200/News Release]JOPLOVOCPEL INTERMNATIONAL INCONOV 08 2007 02:07 AMOSigns
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INC ("OPL-V")

- Signs Exclusive Sclar Tracker OEM Agreement

NJT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S5. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR DISSEMINATION IN
THE U.S5.

O»el International, a leading, global developer and supplier of
concentrating photovoltaic panels (CPVs), announced it has entered into an
e<clusive agreement with FEINA SCP o OEM and market FEiNA's full line of
s>lar trackers in Canada, the United States, Mexico and Brazil.

Tie solar trackers designed by FEINA provide an excepticnally high

da:gree of accuracy in tracking the sun's movement and maximizing the
p:rformance of all types of solar panels. These sclar trackers can be usad
i1 combination with both conventional silicon flat plate panels as well as
with different types of CPVs.

I1 commenting on the anncuncement, Frank Middleton, Vice President of
Mirketing for Opel International, noted that "Opel has been using FEiNA
t rackers in combination with its CPVWs for the past year."

"then combined with OPEL's high eff:ciency CPVs, FEiNA's trackers

p-ovide one of the most cost-effect:ive sclutions for generating electricity
from the sun," Middleton said. "Bes:de their accuracy and reliability, we
hive also found that FEiNA's trackers are easy to install and are virtually
miintenance free."




Tt e use of standard soclar trackers in combinaticn with conventional
s:licon flat plate panels can incresse the amount of en=rgy out of those
penels by as much as 40 percent, depending on the particular location of
tle panel. The FEiNA trackers range in capacity from a few hundred watts
for roof top or small installations, to several thousand watts for solar
f:rm applications.

"(ur partnership with OPEL opens up great market potential for our
products, " Ignasi Sivilla, President of FEiNA, said. "OPEL's expertise in
tl.is market place alsc provides FEiMA with better insight into market
needs. We're very excited and lookirg forward to continuing what has been a
mi.tually beneficial relationship as the use of sclar power continuzs to
g:ow dramatically around the world."

About OPEL

OI'EL International, Inc., designs, manufactures and markets

innovative, state-ocf-the-art solar technology products designed to convert
solar energy into electricity - at the least possible cost and greatest

e 'ficiency. Used in industry and commercial applications globally, Cpel's
h..gh performance concentrating photovoltaic products generate up to 40
prrcent more kilowatt-hours than corventional fixed solar panels.

A public company, Opel trades on the TSX Venture Exchange ("TSXV").
For more information about OPEL, please visit the company's website at
wiiw.opelinc.com.

Alhout OPEL

O EL International, Inc., designs, manufactures and markets

innovative, state-of-the-art solar technology products designed to convert
solar energy into electricity - at the least possible cost and greatest

e ‘ficiency. Used in industry and cormercial applications globally, Cpel's
h .gh performance concentrating photovoltaic products generate up to 40
percent more kilowatt-hours than conventional fixed solar panels.

A public company, Opel trades on the TSX Venture Exchange {"TSXV") .
Fsr more information about OPEL, please visit the company's website at
wiw.opelinc. com.

Ahout FE1INA

F3iNA SCP is dedicated to the design, engineering and marketing of

r snewable energy equipment. FEiNA's products are devices that follow the
sin to obtain the best performance rrom solar power, together with
electronic controls for solar thermal energy and the first solar panel
aiti-theft systems. FEiNA's philosophy is to offer reliable preducts at
competitive prices, to reduce the cost of generating solar power, while
contributing to the creation of a cleaner world.

FIiNA SCP is headquartered in Manresa, Barcelona and has been a

1:ading producer of precision solar trackers for more than 10 years. For
mo>re informaticn on FEiNA SCP, please visit the FEINA web site at

wyw. tracker.cat.

01 BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Michel Lafrance, Secretary




Irvestors are cautioned that except for statements of historical

fzets, certain statements contained in this news release may include
fcrward-looking information with respect to the Company. Such
fcrward-looking statements or information are based on current
expectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumptions
currently believed to be reasonable and involving a number of risks and
urcertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from
ttose anticipated. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update
ptblicly or revise any forward-looking statements or inZormation, whether
as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, unless so
required by applicable securities laws.

Tris news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a

sclicitation of an offer to buy szcurities in the United States. The
Ccmpany's securities have not been and will not be registered under the
Urited States Securities Act of 1933, as amended or any state securities
léws and may not be offered or scold within the United States or to any u.s.
Person unless registered under the U.S. Securities Act and applicable state
securities laws or an exemption from such registration is available.

Tte TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the
acequacy or accuracy of this release.

Cépitalization Report for Opel International Inc
Stares Issued: 35327052
Stares Escrow: 2395418

T¢¥ Venture closing price for Opel Internationa
D:te: 2007/11/05
Closing Price: 2.200

TEL: (212) 221-1079 Bill Blase or Cathy Loos
W.T. Blase & Assoclates, Inc.

EFAIL: info@wthlase.com

TEL: (203) 612-2366 x2244 Michael C. McCoy, CFO
Orel International Inc.

TEL: (203) 944-0800

FIX: (416) 861-0749

EMAIL: m.mccoy@opelinc.com

I} TERNET: www.opelinc.com

1<) Market News Publishing Inc. Tel: (604) 689-1101
B)1 rights reserved. Fax: (604) 689-1106

Ot 711085F+3+00005700




Source Marketwire e
Date 11/13/2007 mEDTPIED
Time 07:51:08 AM

Company OPEL INTERNATIONAL [NC.
Title CPEL International Announces Private Placement & -

CDNX Symbol: OPL

Press Release

NEWS RELEASE TRANSMITTED BY MARKETWIRE

FOR: OPEL International Inc.
TSX VENTURE SYMBOL: CPL
November 13, 2007

OPEL International Announces Private Flacement

TORONTO, ONTARIO-- (Marketwire - Nov. 13, 2007) -
NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TC U.5. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S.

OPEL International Inc. {(TSX VENTJRE:OPL) (the "Company'") a leading, global
developer and supplier of concentrating photovoltaic panels, toeday announced
that it intends to raise up to $2> million in a brokered "best efforts" private
placement of units. Each Unit will be comprised of ore common share and
one-half of one common share purchase warrant of the Company, with each whole
Warrant entitling the holder to purchase one common share of the Company for a
period of two years following the closing of the offering.

2 syndicate led by Raymend James Ltd. and including Clarus Securities Inc.,
Canaccord Adams Inc. and IBK Capitral Corp. will act as agents in respect cf the

offering.

The offering is subject te regulatory approvals including the approval of the




7'SX Venture Exchange. All securities issued pursuant to the offering wilil be
tubject to applicable statutory, exchange and regulatory hold periods. The
offering is expected to close con or about December 11, 2007.

Ibout OPEL

(PEL Internaticnal, Inc. designs, manufactures and markets innovative,
ttate-of-the-art solar technology rroducts designed to convert solar energy
:nto electricity - at the least possible cost and greatest efficiency. A& public
company, OPEL trades on the TSX Vertures Exchange. For more information on OPEL
tlease visit the OPEL website at www.opelinc.com.

(‘N BEHALF CF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Fichel Lafrance, Secretary

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, certain
ttatements contained in this news release may include forward-looking
information with respect to the Company. Such forward-loocking statements or
information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections
formulated using assumptions currently believed to be reasonable and involving
¢ number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ
naterially from those anticipated. The Company does no- undertake any
cbligation to update publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or
information, whether as a result of new information, future events or
¢therwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an
cffer to buy securities in the United States. The Company's securities have not
Feen and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933,
¢s amended or any state securities laws and may not ke coffered or sold within
the United States or to any U.S. Person unless registered under the U.S.
fecurities Act and applicable state securities laws or an exemption from such
registration is available.

- 30 -
CONTACT INFC:

W.T. Blasé & Associates, Inc.
Eill Blase or Cathy Loos
t212) 221-1679

Email: infolwtblase.com

cr

CPEL International Inc.

Fichael C. McCoy

Cc.¥F.0

1203) 612-2366 ext 2229

Fax: (203} 944-0800 or (416) 861-074%
Email: m.mccoy@cpelinc.com

hebsite: www.opelinc.com

The TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy
cr accuracy of this release.




IMDUSTRY: Energy and Utilities - Alternative Energy
SUBJECT: FNC - FINANCING AGREEMENTS




Source MARKET NEWS

Date 11/15/2007 CT!!/E

Time 11:41:35 AM .

Company OPEL International Inc. .
Title Seolar ' AR
Field Installation in the Czech Repubklic

CDNX S5Symbol: OPL

Press Release

OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC ("OPL-V")
- Solar Field Installation in ths Czech Republic

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTICN TO U.S. WNEWS WIRE SERVICES OR DISSEMINATION IN THE
U.s.

OPEL International Inc., a leading, glcobal developer and supplier of

high efficiency concentrating phatovoltaic (CPV) panels , today announced
that it has entered into an agre=zment with ENERGY 21 for a series of
installations of OPEL's state-of-the-art CPV panels in Central Europe.

Under the terms of the agreement, ENERGY 21 will install progressively
larger systems in the Czech Repudslic leading to the installation of its
first large solar farm in 2008 axd 2009, The systems will use OPEL's Mk-I
high concentration CPVs in combitaticn with FEiINA's sclar trackers that
OPEL will supply under the provisions of its OEM agreement with FEiNA.

"We are very excited about this opportunity to deliver our products
into service in Europe, especially with a company with the technology
vision that ENERGY 21 has,™ said Frank Middleton, Vice President of
Marketing for OPEL Internaticnal. "With the price of crude oil reaching

record levels, solar energy continues to be an increasingly attractive, and

competitively priced renewable eaergy resource."

ENERGY 21 and OPEL have been working together for several months
evaluating ENERGY 21's requiremeats for photovoltaic systems and concluded
that OPEL's Mk-I CPV represented the best possible zlternative in terms of

[l




efficiency and economics for this market.

"After extensive research of the available sclutions in the market

place, we concluded that the Mk-I had the necessary leading edge technology
we were looking for to support our implementation of scolar fields in
Central Europe," said Tomas Buzrla, CEO of ENERGY 21.

About OPEL

OPEL Internaticnal Inc. designs, manufactures and markets innovative,
state-of-the-art solar technology products designed to convert solar energy
into electricity ~ at the least possible cost and greatest efficiency. A
public company, Opel trades on the Torente Venture Exchange. For more
information about OPEL, please visit the company's website at
www.opelinc.com.

About ENERGY 21

ENERGY 21 focuses on the building and operating of solar photovo_taic
power plants. In 2007, ENERGY 21 is carrying out three solar photovecltaic
projects with a total output of 2.5 MW (megawatts) in the Czech Republic.
In 2008, the company plans to build solar photoveoltalc projects totaling
60MW (megawatts) within Central Europe. For more information about ENERGY
21, please visit the company's website at www.energyZl.cz

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Michel Lafrance, Secretary

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts,
certain statements contained in this news release may include
forward-looking information with respect to the Company. Such
forward-looking statements or information are based on current
expectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumptions
currenily believed to be reasonabls and involving a number of risks and
uncertainties which could cause actral results teo differ materially from
those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update
oublicly or revise any forward-looking statements or information, whether
as a result of new information, future events or otherwlse, unless so
required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a

solicitation of an offer to buy sezurities in the United States. The
Company's securities have not been and will not be registered under the
IJnited States Securities Act of 1933, as amended or any state securities
laws and may not be offered or sold within the United States or to any U.S.
Person unless registered under the U.S. Securities Act and applicable state
securities laws or an exemption from such registration is available.

lhe TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the
adequacy or accuracy of this release.

Capitalization Report for Opel International Inc
Shares Issued: 35327052
Shares Escrow: 2395418

I'SX Venture closing price for Opel Internationa




Da:e: 2007/11/14
Clysing Price: 1.9%0

TE . (212) 221-1079% W.T. Blase & Associates, Inc.
Bi .1 Blase or Cathy Loos
Em:i1il: info@lwtblase.com

TE .: (203) 612-2366 ext 2229 OPEL International Inc.
FA{: (203) 944-0800 or (416) 861-0749 Michael C. McCoy, C.F.O
Em:1il: m.mccoyBopelinc.com

Wersite: www.opelinc.com

(¢ Market News Publishing Inc. Tel.(604) 689-1101
Al . rights reserved. Fax: (604) 689-1106
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OPiL INTERNATIONAL INC ("OPL-V")

- jolar Field Installation in the Czech Republic

NO? FOR DISTRIBUTION TC U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR DISSEMINATION IN THE
U.s.

OP:IL Internaticnal Inc., a leading, global developer and supplier of

hijh efficiency concentrating photovoltaic (CPV) panels , today announced
thit it has entered into an agreement with ENERGY 21 for a series of
installations of OPEL's state-of-the--art CPV panels in Central Europe.

Uniler the terms of the agreement, ENERGY 21 will install progressively
lar-ger systems in the Czech Republic leading to the installation of its
fi:st large solar farm in 2008 and 2009. The systems will use OPEL's Mk-I
hiyh concentration CPVs in combination with FEiNA's solar trackers that
OP:IL will supply under the provisions of its OEM agreement with FEiNA.

"W: are very excited about this opportunity to deliver our products

in:¢o service in Europe, especially w_.th a company with the technology
vision that ENERGY 21 has,”" said Frank Middleton, Vice President of
Ma-keting for OPEL International. "W.th the price of crude o0il reaching
record levels, solar energy continues to be an increasingly attractive, and
conpetitively priced renewable energyv resource."”

ENZIRGY 21 and OPEL have been working together for several months
eviluating ENERGY 21's requirements Zor photcovoltaic systems and concluded
that OPEL's Mk-I CPV represented the best possible alternative in terms of
efficiency and economics for this ma:rket.

"After extensive research of the ava:ilable sclutions in the market

plice, we concluded that the Mk-I had the necessary leading edge technology
we were looking for to support our implementation of solar fields in
Ceitral Eurcope," said Tomas Buzrla, CEO of ENERGY 21.

Ab>ut OPEL

CP:L International Inc. designs, manufactures and markets innovative,




state-of-the-art solar technology products designed to convert solar energy
into electricity - at the least possible cost and greatest efficiency. A
public company, Cpel trades on tne Toronto Venture Exchange. For more
information about OPEL, please visit the company's website at
wWww.opelinc.com.

About ENERGY 21

ENERGY 21 focuses on the building and operating of solar photovoltaic
power plants. In 2007, ENERGY 21 is carrying out three solar photovoltaic
projects with a total output of 2.5 MW (megawatts) in the Czech Republic.
In 2008, the company plans to build solar photovoltaic projects totaling
60MW (megawatts) within Central Zurope. For more information about ENERGY
21, please visit the company's website at www.energyZl.cz

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Michel Lafrance, Secretary

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts,
certain statements contained in this news release may include
forward-looking information with respect to the Company. Such
forward-looking statements or information are bkased on current
expectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumptions
currently believed to be reascnable and involving a number of risks and
uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from
those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any obligaticn to update
publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or informaticn, whether
as a result of new information, Ffuture events or otherwise, unless so
required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a

solicitation of an offer to buy securities in the United States. The
Company's securities have not been and will not be registered under the
United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended or any state securities
laws and may not be offered or sold within the United States or to any U.S.
Person unless registered under the U.5. Securities Act and applicable state
securities laws or an exemption “rom such registration is available.

The TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the
adequacy or accuracy of this release.

Capitalization Report for Opel Internaticnal Inc
Shares Issued: 35327052
Shares Escrow: 2395418

TSX Venture closing price for Opel Internationa
Date: 2007/11/14
Closing Price: 1.990

TEL: (212) 221-107% W.T. Blase & Associates, Inc.
Bill Blase or Cathy Loos
Email: infolwtblase.com

TEL: {203} 612-2366 ext 2229 OPEL Internaticnal Inc.
FAX: (203y 944-0800 or (416) 86.-0749 Michael C. McCoy, C.F.O
Email: m.mccoy@opelinc.com




Welsite: www.opelinc.com

(¢ Market News Publishing Inc. Tel:(604) 689-1101
Al rights reserved, Fax: (604) 689-1106
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Source Marketwire

Date 11/15/2007

Time 04:30:32 AM

Company OPEL INTERNATICNAL INC.

Title OPEL International Announczs Solar Field Installation in the Czech
Republic

CDNX Symbcl: OPL

Press Release

NEWS RELEASE TRANSMITTED BY MARKETWIRE

FOR: QPEL Internaticnal Inc.
TSX VENTURE SYMEQOL: OPL
November 15, 2007

OPEL Internaticnal Announces Solzr Field Installation in the Czach Republic

TORONTO, ONTARIO--(Marketwire - Xov. 15, 2007) -
NOT FOR DISTRIBUTICN TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR DISSEMINATION IN TEE U.S.

OPEL International Inc. {TSX VENTURE:OPL), a leading. global developer and
supplier of high efficiency concentrating photoveltaic (CPV) panels , today
announced that it has entered into an agreement with ENERGY 21 for a series of
installations of OPEL's state-of-the-art CPV panels in Central Europe.

Under the terms of the agreement, ENERGY 21 will install progressively larger
systems in the Czech Republic leading to the installation of its first large
solar farm in 2008 and 200%. The systems will use OPEL's Mk-I high
concentration CPVs in combination with FEiNA's solar trackers that OPEL will
supply under the provisions of its OEM agreement with FEiNA.

"We are very excited about this opportunity to deliver cur products irto




se1vice in Europe, especially with a company with the technclogy vision that
ENIRGY 21 has," said Frank Middleton, Vice President of Marketing for OPEL
Tnternational. "With the price of crude oil reaching record levels, solar
encrgy continues to be an increasingly attractive, and competitively priced
rer ewable energy resource.”

ENERGY 21 and OPEL have been working together for several menths evaluating
ENFRGY 21's reguirements for photovoltaic systems and coacluded that OPEL's
Mk-T CPV represented the best possible alternative in terms of efficiency and
eccnomics for this market.

"After extensive research of the available solutions in the market place, we
cor cluded that the Mk-I had the necessary leading edge technology we were
locking for to support our implementation of sclar fields in Central Europe,"
sa’d Tomas Buzrla, CEQO of ENERGY Z21.

Abcut OPEL

OPIL International Inc. designs, manufactures and markets innovative,

sti te-cf-the-art solar technclogy prcducts designed to convert solar energy
into electricity - at the least possible cost and greatest efficiency. A public
corpany, Opel trades on the Toronto venture Exchange. For more infcrmation
abcut OPEL, please visit the company's website at www.opelinc.com.

Abcut ENERGY 21

ENI.RGY 21 focuses on the building anc operating of solar photovoltaic power
pl:nts. In 2007, ENFERGY 21 is carryirg out three solar pnotovoltaic projects
with a total output of 2.5 MW (megawestts) in the Czech Republic. In 2008, the
corpany plans to build solar photovoltaic projects totaling 60MW (megawatts)
within Central Eurcpe. For more information about ENERGY 21, please visit the
corpany's website at www.energy2l.cz

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTCRS
Michel Lafrance, Secretary

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, certain
stetements contained in this news release may include forward-looking
intormaticn with respect to the Compeny. Such forward-looking statements or
inrormatien are based on current expectations, estimates and projections
formulated using assumptions currently believed t¢ be reasconable and involving
a rumber of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ
maierially from those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any

ob! igation to update publicly or revise any forward-locking statements or
in:'ormation, whether as a result of rew information, futuire events or
otlerwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

Th: 5 news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an
of:'er to buy securities in the Unitec States. The Company's securities have not
becn and will not be registered under the United States 3Securities Act of 1933,
as amended or any state securities lews and may not be offered or sold within
the: United States or to any U.S. Person unless registered under the U.S.
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or an exemption from such
redistration is available.




CONTACT INFO:

W.T. Blase & Associates, Inc.
Bill BRlase or Cathy Loos
(212) 221-1079

Email: infolwtblase.com

or

OPEL International Inc.

Michael C. McCoy

C.F.C

(203) 612-2366 ext 2229

Fax: (203) 944-0800 or (416} 861-074¢
Email: m.mccoylopelinc.com

Website: www.opelinc.com

The TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy
or accuracy of this release.

INDUSTRY: Energy and Utilities - Alternative Energy
SUBJECT: BFC - BUSINESS CONTRACTS




Source Marketwire
Date 12/05/2007 £ t'j??gi
Time 06:33:;53 AM

e
LN

Company OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.
Title OPEL International Prices Private Placement HEIE IR

CDNX Symbol: OPL

Press Release

NEWS RELEASE TRANSMITTED BY MARKETWIRE

FOR: OPEL International Inc.
TSX VENTURE SYMBOL: QPL
December 5, 2007

OPEL International Prices Private Placement

TORONTO, ONTARIO--{Marketwire - Jec. &5, 2007) -

NCT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S5. NEW3 SERVICES CR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE UNITED
STATES :

OPEL International Inc. (TSX VENTURE:QPL), a leading global develcper and
supplier of concentrating photoveltaic panels, tcday announced that it has
priced its previously announced brokered private placement of up to $25

millieon. Pursuant to the offering, the Company will issue and sell, on a best
efforts basis, up to 16,666,667 units at an issue price of $1.50 per unit. Each
unit will consist of one common share and one-half c¢f one common share purchase
warrant of the Company, with each whole common share purchase warrant being
exercisable to acquire one commen share of the Company at an exercise price of
$1.90 per share for a period of two years following the closing of the offering.

The offering will be ceonducted through a syndicate of agents led by Raymond
James Ltd. and including Clarus Securities Inc., Canaccord Adams Inc. and TBK




Capital Corp. The closing of the offering is expected to occur on or about
December 13, 2007.

The: offering is subject to regulatory approvals including the approval of the
TSI. Venture Exchange. All securities issued pursuant to the offering will be
suliject to applicable statutory, exchange and regulatory hold periods.

About OPEL

OPI'T, International Inc. designs, manufactures and markets innovative,
st:te-of-the-art solar technology products designed to convert scolar energy
inf.o electricity - at the least pessible cost and greatest efficisncy. A public
conpany, OPEL trades on the TSX Venture Exchange. For more information about
OPLL, please visit the company's website at www.opelinc.com.

Th: s news release does nct constitute an offer te sell or a solicitation of an
of 'er to buy any of the securities of OPEL in the United States. The securities
hare not been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act
of 1933, as amended or any state securities laws and may nct be offered or sold
wi—hin the United States or to U.S. Persons unless registered under the U.S.
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or unless an exemption from
such registration is available.

- 10 -
COIITACT INFO:

OP.)L International Inc.

Michael C. McCoy

cC..".0.

(2)3) 612-2366 ext 2229

Fai: (203) 944-0800 or {416) B61-0749
Emiil: m.mccoy@opelinc.com

Webhsite: www.opelinc.com

Th:: TSX-V has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adegquacy
or accuracy of this release.

TNJUSTRY: Manufacturing and Production - Mining and Metals
SUAJECT: FNC - FINANCING AGREEMENTS




Source MARKET NEWS -
Date 12/17/2007 f?FT(‘rI_'Tf)
Tine 05:40:11 AM vE "

WMy ooa
Conpany OPEL Internaticnal Inc. - oy
Tii.le Closes Private Placement LR
CONX Symbcl: OPL
Pre¢:ss Release
|
|
Cioses Private Placementild --->@NEWS RELEASEOOPEL INTERNATIONAL INC ("OPL-V")

- {(loses Private Placement

NO"* FOR DISTRIBUTICON TO U.S. NEWS WIERE SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN
THI, U.5.

OPLL International Inc. {(the "Company"), a leading., global develocper

arnc! supplier of concentrating photoveltaic panels, announced having closed
it: previously announced brokered private placement. A syndicate of agents
lect by Raymond James Ltd. and including Clarus Securities Inc., Canaccord
Adims Inc. and IBK Capital Corp. {collectively the "Agents") acted as
agents in respect of the issuance anc sale of 15,000,000 units at a price
of $1.50 per unit for gross proceeds to the Company of $22,500,000. Each
un:..t is comprised of one common share and one-half of onz common
shi.re-purchase warrant of the company, with each whole warrant entitling
the: holder to purchase one common shere of the Company at $1.380 per share
on or before December 13, 2009.

A cash commission of 51,575,000 was paid to the Agents and an aggregate

of 1,500,000 compensation warrants were issued to the Agsnts. Each
conpensation warrant entitles the holder to purchase, on or before December
13, 2009, one unit cf the Company at an exercise price of $1.90 per unit,
each unit being comprised of one common share and one-half of one common
shisre-purchase warrant, with each whcle warrant entitling the holder to
pu:.'chase one common share of the Company at $1.90 per share on or hefore
December 13, 2005.

About OPEL




OPEL International Inc. designs, manufactures and markets innovative,
state-of-the-art solar technologv products designed to convert solar energy
into electricity - at the least possible cost and greatest efficiency. A
public company, OPEL trades on the TSX Venture Exchange. For more
information about OPEL, please visit the company's website at
www.opelinc.com.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Michel Lafrance, Secretarvy

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts,
certain statements contained in this news release may include
forward-locking information with respect to the Company. Such
forward-looking statements or infiormation are based on current
expectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumptions
currently believed to he reascnable and involving a number of risks and
uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from
those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update
publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or information, whether
as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, unless so
required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an cffer to sell or a

solicitation of an offer to buy securities in the United States. The
Company's securities have not been and will not be registered under the
United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended or any state sscurities
laws and may not be offered or scld within the United States or to any U.S.
Person unless registered under tte U.5. Securities Act and applicable state
securities laws or an exemptien from such registration is available.

The TSXV has not reviewed and deoes not accept responsibility for the
adequacy or accuracy of this release,

Capitalization Report for Opel Irternational Inc
Shares Issued: 35327052
Shares Escrow: 2395418

TSX Venture closing price for QOpel Internaticnal
Date: 2007/12/14
Closing Price: 1.500

TEL: (212) 221-1079 W.T. Blase & Associates, Inc.
Bill Blase or Cathy Loocs
Email: info@Bwtblase.com

TEL: (203) 612-2366 ext 2229 OFEL International Inc.
FAX: (203) 944-0800 Michael C. McCoy, C.F.O
FaX: (416) 861-0749

Email: m.mccoy@opelinc.com

Website: www.opelinc.com

(c) Market News Publishing Inc. Tel:(604) 68%-1101
A1l rights reserved. Fax: (604) 68%-1106
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Source Marketwire oo e
Date 12/17/2007 I (R l-‘lFD
Time 05:01:09 AM h

Company OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC. o
Title OPEL International Closes Private Placement cELTi

CDNX Symbol: OPL

Press Release

NEWS RELEASE TRANSMITTED BY MARKETWIRE

FOR: OPEL International Inc.
TSX VENTURE SYMBOL: OPL
December 17, 2007

OPEL International Clecses Private Placement

TORONTO, ONTARIO-- (Marketwire - Dac. 17, 2007) -
NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. NEWS WIRE SERVICES CR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S.

OPEL International Inc. (TS8X VENTJRE:CPL) (the "Compzny"), a leading, global
developer and supplier of concentcating photovoltaic panels, announced having
closed its previously announced brokered private placement. A syndicate of
agents led by Raymond James Ltd. and including Clarus Securities Inc.,
Canaccord Adams Inc. and IBK Capizal Corp. {(ceollectively the "Agents"; acted as
agents in respect of the issuance and sale of 15,000,000 units at a price of
$1.50 per unit for gross proceeds to the Company of $22,500,000. Each unit is
comprised of one common share and cne-half of one common share-purchase warrant
of the company, with each whole warrant entitling the holder to purchase one
commeon share of the Company at $t 90 per share on or before December 13, 2009.

A cash commission of $1,575,000 was paid to the Agents and an aggregate of
1,500,000 compensation warrants were issued to the Agents. Each compensation




wa ‘rant entitles the holder to purchase, on or before December 13, 2009, one
un .t of the Company at an exercise price of $1.90 per unit, each unit being
corprised of one common share and one-half of cne common share-purchase
wa -rant, with each whole warrant ent.tling the holder to purchase one common
shire of the Company at 5$1.90 per share on or before December 13, 2005.

Abut OPEL

QP:IL International Inc. designs, mamifactures and markets innovative,

st ite-of-the-art solar technoclogy products designed to convert solar energy
in-o electricity - at the least poss.ble cost and greatest efficiency. A public
conpany, OPEL trades on the TSX Venture Exchange. For mocre infermation about
QP:iL, please visit the company's website at www.opelinc.com.

ON BEHALF QF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mi:-hel Lafrance, Secretary

Insestors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, csrtain
statements contained in this news release may include forward-looking
information with respect to the Company. Such forward-lcoking statements or
information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections
formulated using assumptions currently believed to be reasonable and involving
a aumber of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ
macerially from those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any
obligatien to update publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or
information, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otaerwise, unless so reguired by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitutz an offer to sell or a solicitation of an
of fer to buy securities in the United States. The Company's securities have not
bean and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933,
as amended or any state securities laws and may not be offered or sold within
the United States or to any U.S. Person unless registered under the U.5.
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or an exemption from such
registration is available.
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CCNTACT INFO:

W.T. Blase & Associates, Inc.
Bill Blase or Cathy Loocs
(212) 221-1079

Enail: infolwtblase.com

or

QIEL Internaticnal Inc.

Michael C. McCoy

C.F.C

(z03) 612-2366 ext 2229

Fex: {(203) 944-0800 or (416) 861-0749
Erail: m.mccoy@opelinc.com

Website: www.opelinc.com

Tl e TSXV has not reviswed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy




or accuracy of this release.

IN[USTRY: Energy and Utilities - Alternative Energy
SUEJECT: FNC - FINANCING AGREEMENTS




Source MARKET NEWS
Date 12/24/2007
Time 05:47:58 AM

Company OPEL International Inc.
Title Private Placement Brokered

CDNX Symbol: OPL

Press Release

Private Placement BrokeredOd ---»@NEWS RELEASEOCPEL INTERNATIONAL INC. ("OPL™)
- Private Placement-Brokered

TSX Venture Tier 2 Company

TSX Venture Exchange has accepted for filing documentation with respect to
a Brokered Private Placement anncounced December 5, 2007:

Number of Shares: 15,000,000 chares

Purchase Price: $1.50 per share

Warrants: 7,500,000 share purchase warrants to purchase 7,500,000 shares
Warrant Exercise Price: $1.90 until December 13, 20098

Number of Placees: 80 placees

Insider / Pro Group Participation:

Insider=Y /

Name ProGroup=P / # of Shares
Floyd Weiner P 10,000
Valerie Westcott P 12,500
Michael Westcott P 12,500
Jonathan Greer P 5,000
Robert Mills P 10,000

Scot Atkinson b 5,000




Luc Mageau P 2,000

Greham Fell P 25,000
Mai tha McDonald P 20,000
Anc rew De

Cotrcy-Ireland P 12,500
Peter M. Brown P 200,000
Iar Haar P 13, C0C
Rol ert Hannah P 20,000
David McLeish P 25,000
Huch Jackson P 15,000
Setoco 1285 Limited P 20,000
Wa:ne White P 50,000
Sa. Masionis P 25,000
Rarmond James Ltd. P 453,800

Agent's Fee:

An aggregate of $1,575,000 and 1,500,000 compensation warrants

parable te Raymond James Ltd., Clarus Securities Inc., Canaccord Adams
Inc:., and IBK Capital Corp. Each compensation warrant is exercisable into
one: unit at a price of $1.90 until December 13, 2009. Each unit consists
of one common share and one-half of cne common share purchase warrant.

Fach whole warrant is exercisable into one common share 3t a price of $1.50
uni.il December 13, 2009.

Pu:-suant to Corporate Finance Policy 4.1, Section 1.11(d), the Company has
istued a news release announcing the closing of the private placement and
sei.ting out the expiry dates of the told period(s).

(c’ Market News Publishing Inc. Tel: (604) 689-1101
Al.. rights reserved. Fax: (60¢) 689-1106

00 '1224K2+41+00020100



Scurce Marketwire
Date 02/04/2008
Time 05:35:55 AM

Cecmpany OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC.
Tirtle OPEL International Appeints Dr. Javier Berrios as Vice President of
Engineering

CDNX Symbol: OPL
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Press Release -

NEFWS RELEASE TRANSMITTED BY MARKETWIRE

FCR: OPEL Internaticnal Inc.
T¢¥X VENTURE SYMBOL: OPL
February 4, 2008

OIEL International Appeoints Dr. Javier Berrios as Vice President of Engineering

T(RONTQ, ONTARIO-- (Marketwire - Feb. 4, 2008) -

NCT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S5. NEWS WIRE SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE U.S.

QIEL International Inc. (TSX VENTURE:OPL), a manufacturer of state-of-the-art
ccncentrating photoveltaic solar preducts designed to convert solar energy into

e.ectricity, today announced the aprointment of Dr. Javier Berrios as Vice
President of Engineering.

Ir commenting on the appointment, Bcb Pico,

OPEL's Chief Executive Qfficer
siid:

"We are excited to have Javier's broad experience in develeping and

m: naging high tech projects and feel it will add greatly toc the capabilities of
ot.r management team. His proven track record in successful startup environments
w:1ll also be invaluable to the continued growth and success of our company.”

D:'. Berrios comes to OPEL Internaticnal following two ysars as co-founder and




Vice President of Engineering of Tego, Inc., a startup designer of next
generation Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) UHF passive tags. Prior to his
work at Tego, Inc., Dr. Berrios spent ten years at TranSwitch Corporation
(NASDAQ:TXCC) a provider of high-speed semiconducters for voice, data and video
communications, concentrating on product delivery, and engineering project
management in the field of digital communications.

From 1997 to 1999, Dr. Berrios worked at PairGain Technolecgies (NASDAQ:PAIR)
developing a Digital Subscriber Line Access Multiplexer (DSLAM) system. He
earned a technology excellence award for the successful in-time implementation
of a fast CellBus switching fabric that was the backbone for an ATM-based
ADSL/HDSL multi-service system for central offices. Dr. Berrios received nis
BSEE from La Salle Bonanova {Spain), and his MSEE and PhD EE from Union College
and Worcester Polytechnic Institite, respectively.

About CPEL

OPEL's operations are headguartered in Shelten, CT. Its products are based on
technology developed in cooperation with the University of Connecticut (Storrs,
CT) and the Canadian National Research Centre (Ottawa, ON). A leader in gallium
arsenide and solar photovoltaic technology, the Company has been awarded 2%
patents and has 25 more patents nending.

OPEL designs, manufactures and markets innovative, state-of-the-art sclar
technology products designed to convert solar energy into electricity - at the
least possible cost and greatest efficiency. A public company, OPEL trades on
the TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol "OPL". For more information about
OPEL, please visit the Company's website at www.cpelinc.com.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Michel Lafrance, Secretary

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts, certain
statements contained in this news release may incluce forward-lcoking
information with respect to the Company. Such forward-lcoking statements or
information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections
formulated using assumptions currcently believed to be reasonable and invelving
a number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ
materially from those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any
obligation to update publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or
informatien, whether as & resuit of new information, future events or
otherwise, unless s0 required by applicable securities laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an
offer to buy securities in the United States. The Ccmpany's securities have not
been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933,
as amended or any state securities laws and may not be offered or sold within
the United States or to any U.S. Person unless registered under the U.S.
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or an exemption from such
registration is available.

- 30 -
CONTACT INFO:

W.T. Rlase & Associates, Inc.




Bill Blase or Cathy Loos
(212) 221-1G79
Emeil: infoBwtblase.com

Qr

OPFIL Internaticnal Inc.

Mi¢ hael C. McCoy

C.1".0.

(203) 612-2366 ext 2229

Fa:.: (203} 944-0800 or (416) 861-074C
Em:.il: m.mccoylopelinc.com

Welisite: www.copelinc.com

Thi: TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adeguacy
or accuracy of this release.

INDUSTRY: Energy and Utilities - Alternative Energy
SUBJECT: PER - PERSONNEL ANNQUNCEMENTS



iource MARKET NEWS ™o ey -
Date 03/26/2008 SRR
"'ime 04:40:47 AM -

Company OPEL Internaticnal Inc. o
"litle Opel T A
secures Solar Cell Supply with Boeing Spect : .

CDNX Symbol: OPL

>ress Release

JPEL INTERNATIONAL INC ("OPL-V")
30EING COMPANY ("BA-N'")
- Opel Secures Solar Cell Supply with Boeing-Spectrolab

JPEL Internatienal Inc. ("OPEL"™ or "the Company"), a manufacturer of
state-of-the-art high concentration photoveltaic (HCPV) solar preducts,
announced that it has signed a five-year sclar cell supply centract with
Spectrolab, Inc., & Boeing Company.

Jnder the terms of the contract, O?EL will be placing individual
incremental orders for solar cells every calendar year. To cover its
initial HCPV production requirements, OPEL has placed an initial firm
surchase order for 10 MW of high efficiency triple junction solar cells for
delivery in 2008. Spectrolab has already started shipping product to OPEL
te fulfill this order.

"This contract represents both a great opportunity and a minimizaticn
~f risk for CPEL,™ said Robert Pica, Chief Executive Officer of OPEL
International. "With secure access to an adequate supply of
Boeing-Spectrolab’'s superior solar cells, we have the necessary raw
naterial to ensure we can deliver HCPV panels to customers for the

foreseeable future."

Used in conjunction with OPEL's concentrating PV technology,

Spectrolab's triple junction cells are each capable of producing 15-17
watts, representing 37% efficiency, a rating significantly higher than that
achieved with conventional silicon cells.




"he are very excited to enter into this contract with OFEL," said Dr.
Rzed Sherif, General Manager, Terrestrial Photovoltaic Products for
Spectrolab. "We realize the significant cost benefit that our high
eificiency solar cells provide to our customers and we look forward to
stpplying OPEL and its customers with even better efficiency ratings,
reaching 40% in 2010."

At.out OPEL International

W: th operations headquartered in Shelton, CT, OPEL desiqns,

m: nufactures and markets innovative, state-of-the-art solar technology
products designed to convert solar energy into electricity - at the least
possible cost and greatest efficiency. The Company's products are based on
trochnology developed in cooperation with the University of Connecticut
(iteorrs, CT) and the Canadian Natiornal Research Centre (Ottawa, ON). A
leader in gallium arsenide and solar photovoltaic technology, the Company
h.s been awarded 23 patents and has 23 more patents pending. QPEL's common
siares trade on the TS8X Venture Exchange under the symbol "OPL"., For more
iformation about OPEL, please visit the Company's website at
wiw.opelinc. com.

I westors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts,
csrtain statements contained in this news release may include
fyrward-locking information with respect to the Company. Such

f srward-looking statements or information are based on current
e«pectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumptions
cairrently believed to be reasonable and involving a number of risks and
uicertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from
tnose anticipated. The Company does not undertake any cbligation to update
pablicly or revise any forward-looking statements or information, whether
as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, unless so
rzquired by applicable securities 1laws.

This news release does not constitute an offer to sell or a

solicitation of an offer to buy securities in the United States. The
Company's securities have not been and will not be registered under the
United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended or any state securities
laws and may not be offered cr sold within the United States or to any U.S.
Ferson unless registered under the U.S. Securities Act and applicable state
cecurities laws or an exemption from such registration is available.

Capitalization Report for Opel International Inc
thares Issued: 531261¢€7
thares Escrow: 2395418

r§¥ Venture closing price for Opel Internationa
late: 2008/03/25
(‘losing Price: 1.140

TEL: (203) 612-2366 Ext 2225 Michael McCoy, CFP
I'mail: m.mccoyB@opelinc.com Opel International Inc

"Z) Market News Publishing Inc. Tel:(604) 689-1101
i1l rights reserved. Fax: (604) 689-1106
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Source MARKET NEWS
Date 03/28/2008
Time 01:18:56 AM -

Company OPEL International Inc. .
Title Retains B I
Bryan Mills Iradesso o .

CDNX Symbol: OPL

Press Release

OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC {("OPL-V")
- Retains Bryan Mills Iradesso

OPEL International Inc. ("OPEL" or "the Company”), a manufacturer of
state-of-the-art high concentration photovoltaic (HCEV) solar products, is
pleased to announce that it has retained the services of Bryan Mills
Iradessc ("BMIR") to help communicate its growth plans and results to the
investment community.

BMIR is a full-service investor relations and corporate cemmunications
firm based in Toronto and Calgary. The T$X Venture Exchange requires that
the details of the arrangement berween OPEL and BMIR be disclosed.

BMIR previously worked with OPEL on the preparation cof the Company's
presentation to investors in connection with its December 2007 private
placement. OPEL has now retained BMIR in a more proactive investor
relations capacity starting in Mar-ch, 2008, at a rate of $7,000 per month.
BMIR's mandate is to enhance OPEL's profile with existing and potential
investors through news releases, web site enhancement, investor meetings
and other investor materials. The contract can be terminated by either
party with one month's notice after the initial three-month pericd. The key
individual from BMIR who will wori< with OPEL is Vice President Fhilip
Koven.

About OPEL International

With operations headquartered in 3helton, CT, OPEL designs, manu:factures
and markets innovative, state-of-the-art solar technology products designed
to convert solar energy into electricity - at the least possible cost and
greatest efficiency. The Company's products are based on technology
developed in cooperation with the University of Connecticut (Storrs, CT)




a1d the Canadian National Research Centre (Ottawa, ON). A leader in gallium
a-senide and solar photoveltaic technology, the Company has been awarded 23
pitents and has 23 more patents pending. OPEL's common shares trade on the
T ;X Venture Exchange under the symbol "OPL". For more information about
O’EL, please visit the Company's website at wWW.opelinc.com.

Daited: March 27, 2008

OV BEHALF OF THE BOARD CF DIRECTORS
{Signed)

#ichel Lafrance, Secretary

The TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the
cdequacy or accuracy of this release.

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts,
certain statements contained in this news release may include
forward-looking information with respect to the Company. Such
iorward-looking statements or information are based on current

¢ xpectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumptions
currently believed to be reasonable and invelving a number of risks and
wncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from
those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update
publicly or revise any forward-leoking statements or information, whether
s a result of new information, future events or otherwise, unless so
-equired by applicable securities laws.

capitalization Report for Opel International Inc
shares Issued: 53126167
shares Escrow: 2395418

rSX Venture closing price for Opel International
date: 2008/03/28
“leosing Price: 1.200

TEL: (203) 612-2366 Ext 2229 Michael McCoy, Chief Financial Officer
z-mail: m.mccoy@opelinc.con

TEL: (416) 447-4740 Ext 235 Philip Koven
Investor Relations
E-mail: invest@opelinc.com

{c) Market News Publishing Inc. Tel: (604) 685-1101
All rights reserved. Fax: (604) 689-1106

J080328G1+7+00036500

0[200/News Release]OOPLOVIOPEL INTERNATIONAL INCOMAR 28 2008 02:01 AMORetains
Bryan Mills Iradessolld --->@NEWS FELEASEOD

OPEL INTERNATIONAL INC ("QFL-V")

- Retains Bryan Mills Iradesso

OPEL International Inc. ("OPEL" or "the Company"), a manufacturer cf




state-of-the-art high concentration photevoltaic (HCPV) solar products, 1is
pleased to announce that it has retained the services of Bryan Mills
Iradesso ("BMIR") to help communicate its growth plans and results to the
investment community.

BMIR is a full-service investor relations and corporate communicaticns

firm based in Toronto and Calgary. The TSX Venture Exchange requires that
the details of the arrangement between OPEL and BMIR be disclesed.

BMIR previously worked with OPEL on the preparation of the Company's
presentation to investors in connection with its Decsmber 2007 private
placement. OPEL has now retained BMIR in a more proaciive investor
relations capacity starting in March, 2008, at a rate of $7,000 per month.
BMIR's mandate is to enhance CPEL's prefile with existing and potential
investors through news releases, web site enhancement, investor meetings
and other investor materials. The contract can be terminated by either
party with one menth's notice after the initial three-month period. The key
individual from BMIR who will work with OPEL is Vice President Philip
Koven.

Bbout OPEL International

With operations headquartered in Shelton, CT, OPEL designs, manufactures
and markets innovative, state-of-the-art solar technolegy products designed
to convert sclar energy into electricity - at the least possible cost and
greatest efficiency. The Company's preducts are based on technclogy
developed in cocperation with the University of Connecticut (Storrs, CT)
and the Canadian National Research Centre (Ottawa, ON). A leader in gallium
arsenide and solar photcvoltaic technology, the Company has been awarded 23
patents and has 23 more patents pending. CPEL's common shares trade on the
TS¥ Venture Exchange under the symbol "OPL". For more information about
OPEL, please visit the Company's website at www.opelinc.com.

Dated: March 27, 2008

ON BEBALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(Signed)

Michel Lafrance, Secretary

The TSXV has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the
adequacy or accuracy of this relecase.

Investors are cautioned that except for statements of historical facts,
certain statements contained in this news release may include
forward-looking information with respect to the Company. Such
forward-looking statements or indormation are based on current
expectations, estimates and projections formulated using assumptions
currently believed to be reasonable and involving a number of risks and
uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from
those anticipated. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update
publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or information, whether
as a result of new information, “uture events or otherwise, unless so
required by applicable securities laws.

Capitalization Report for Opel International Inc
Shares Issued: 53126167
Shares Escrow: 2395418

TSX Venture cleosing price for Opel International




Date: 2008/03/26
Closing Price: 1.200

TIL: (203) 612-2366 Ext 2229 Michael McCoy, Chief Financial Officer

E-mail: m.mccoy@opelinc.com

TZL: (416} 447-4740 Ext 235 Philip Koven
Iavestor Relations
E-mail: invest@opelinc.conm

7:) Market News Publishing Inc. Tel:(604) £89-1101
Bll rights reserved. Fax: (604) 68%-1106

C080328G1+7+400036500
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IListed Company

O EL INTERNATIONAL INC. ("OPL")
BULLETIN TYPE: New Listing-Shares
BULLETIN DATE: June 25, 2007

TEX Venture Tier 2 Company

Eifective at the opening Tuesday, June 26, 2007, the common shares of the Company will commence
tre ding on TSX Venture Exchange. The Company is classified as a 'Solar Energy Technology’
company.

Corporate Jurisdiction: New Brunswick

C: pitalization: unlimited common shares with no par value of which

35,047,052 common shares are issued and outstanding

Eszrowed Shares: 2,395,418 common shares. to be released in stages over a period of 18 months, with
25% of this number being released from escrow on the date of this bulletin.

3,010,000 incentive stock options and 4,475,000 Exchangeable Shares of the Company's subsidiary,
Opel Inc., to be released in stages over a period of 36 months, with 10% of this amount being released
frc m escrow on the date of this bulletin.

Trnsfer Agent: Equity Transfer & Trust Company

Triding Symbol: OPL

CUSIP Number: 683485 10 6

For further information, please refer to the Company's public disclosure available at www.sedar.com.
Ccmpany Contact: Robert G. Pico, CEO

Ccmpany Address: 121 Richmond Street West, Suite 501

Tcronto, ON M5SH 2K |

Ccmpany Phone Number: (416) 368-9411
Ccmpany Fax Number: (416) 861-0749

TEX-X

Aus by Google
Hot Stock Alert - OXFD

Profit From Mortgage Meltdown. Growth Stock Investment.

htty://infoventure.tsx.com/TSX Venture/TS X VentureHitpController?GetPage=NoticesConte...  2/7/2008
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Advertise on this site

©TSX Inc. Terms of Use { Privacy Policy
For full optimization and view of this web site, users are recommended tc set their screen display at 1024x768 pixels.
T3X Group Inc. and its affiliates do not endorse or recommend any securities issued by any companies identified on, or linked
through, this site. Please seek professional advice {c evaluate specific securities or other content on this site. Links to third
party sites are for informatienal purposes only anc not for trading purposes. TSX Group Inc. and its affiliates have not
prepared, reviewed or updated any content on third party sites and assume no responsibility for the information posted on
thern.
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OFEL INTERNATIONAL INC. ("OPL™)
BULLETIN TYPE: Private Placement-Brokered
BLLLETIN DATE: December 21, 2007

TSX Venture Tier 2 Company

TSX Venture Exchange has accepted for filing documentation with respect to a Brokered Private
Pl cement announced December 5, 2007:

Number of Shares: 15,000,000 shares

Pu chase Price: $1.50 per share

Warrants: 7,500,000 share purchase warrants to purchase 7,500,000 shares
Warrant Exercise Price: $1.90 untii December i3, 2009

N1 mber of Placees: 80 placees

[n:ider / Pro Group Participation:

In:ider=Y /

N¢me ProGroup=P / # of Shares
Floyd Weiner P 10,000

Vs lerie Westcott P 12,500

M chael Westcott P 12,500
Joathan Greer P 5,000

R¢bert Mills P 10,000

Scat Atkinson P 5,000

Lic Mageau P 2,000

Giaham Fell P 25,000

M irtha McDonald P 20,000
Andrew De Courcy-Ireland P 12,500
Peter M. Brown P 200,000

[an Haar P 13,000

Robert Hannah P 20,000

D: vid McLeish P 25,000

Hugh Jackson P 15,000

Sehoco 1985 Limited P 20,000
Wayne White P 50,000

Se1 Masionis P 25,000
R:ymond James Lid. P 453,800

htip://infoventure.tsx.com/TSX Venture/TSX VentureHttpController?GetPage=NoticesConte...  2/7/2008
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Ag:nt's Fee: An aggregate of $1,575,000 and 1,500,000 compensation warrants payable to Raymond
James Ltd., Clarus Securities Inc., Canaccord Adams Inc., and IBK Capital Corp. Each compensation
warrant is exercisable into one unit at a price of $1.90 until December 13, 2009. Each unit conststs of
one common share and one-half of one common share purchase warrant. Each whole warrant is
exercisable into one common share at a price of $1.90 until December 13, 2009.

Puisuant to Corporate Finance Policy 4.1, Section 1.11(d), the Company has issued a news release
anr ouncing the closing of the private placement and setting out the expiry dates of the hold period(s).

TS ¢-X

Ads by Google

Hot Stock Alert - OXFD
Profit From Mortgage Meltdown. Growlh Stock Investment.

©TSX Inc. Terms of Use | Privacy Policy
For full cptimizaticn and view of this web site, users are recommended to set their screen display at 1024x768 pixels,
TSX Group Inc. and its affiliates do not endarse or recommend any securities issued by any companies identfied on, or linked
through, this site. Please seek professional advice to evaluate specific securities or other content on this site. Links 1o third
party sites are for informational purposes only andl not for trading purpeses. TSX Group Inc. and its affiliates have not
prepared, reviewed or updated any content on third party sites and assume no responsibility for the information posted on
them.
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